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SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

When included in this Quarterly Report on Form 1,00Qin other documents that Investar Holding Coagtion (the “Company”files with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”) or ateshents made by or on behalf of the Company, wiikds'may,” “should,” “could,”
“predict,” “potential,” “believe,” “think,” “will likely result,” “expect,” “continue,” “will,” “antiégpate,” “seek,” “estimate,” “intend,” “plan,”
“projection,” “would,” “outlook” and similar expresons or the negative version of those words atendted to identify forwardboking
statements as defined by the Private Securitiegdtibn Reform Act of 1995. These forwaabking statements involve a variety of risks
uncertainties that could cause actual results fferdinaterially from those described therein. Then(pany’s forwardeoking statements &
based on assumptions and estimates that managbeiEves to be reasonable in light of the informmatavailable at the time such statem
are made. However, many of the matters addresselelsg statements are inherently uncertain andldmilaffected by many factors bey
management’s control. Factors that could have amaheffect on the Comparg/business, financial condition, results of operatiand futur
growth prospects can be found in the Company’s AhReport on Form 18- for the year ended December 31, 2014 that the faom filec
with the SEC on March 31, 2015 and Part Il, Item £/Risk Factors, of this Quarterly Report on FA®Q. Additional risk factors may al
be described in reports that the Company files ftiome to time with the SEC.

Because forwardboking statements are inherently subject to riakd uncertainties, some of which cannot be prediiorequantified, yo
should not rely on any forwarddoking statement as a prediction of future eveWts.expressly disclaim any obligation or undertgkio updat
our forward-looking statements, and we do not idtemrelease publicly any updates or changes ine@pectations concerning the forward
looking statements or any changes in events, donditor circumstances upon which any forwhkraking statement may be based, exce
required by law.




PART I. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in thousands, except share data)

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
(Unaudited)
ASSETS
Cash and due from ban $ 6,87¢ $ 5,51¢
Interes-bearing balances due from other ba 13,617 13,49¢
Federal funds sol 170 500
Cash and cash equivalel 20,66¢ 19,512
Available for sale securities at fair value (anzetl cost
of $75,736 and $69,838, respective 76,617 70,29¢
Held to maturity securities at amortized cost (eated
fair value of $22,321 and $22,301, respectiv 22,36¢ 22,51¢
Loans held for sal 64,31: 103,39¢
Loans, net of allowance for loan losses of $5,37® a
$4,630, respective 641,06( 618,16(
Other equity securitie 1,83¢ 5,56€
Bank premises and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation of $4,310 and $3,964, respecti 29,13¢ 28,53¢
Other real estate owned, 1 2,56¢ 2,73E
Accrued interest receivab 2,31€ 2,43F
Deferred tax ass: 2,26C 2,90¢€
Goodwill and other intangible 3,20€ 3,21¢€
Other asset 1,73C 1,882
Total asset $ 868,08( $ 881,16¢
LIABILITIES
Deposits;
Noninteres-bearing $ 84,40z $ 70,217
Interes-bearing 614,49( 557,901
Total deposit: 698,89 628,11¢
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bs 34,86% 125,78t
Repurchase agreeme 12,87¢ 12,29:
Note payable 3,60¢ 3,60¢
Accrued taxes and other liabiliti 12,44¢ 7,97¢
Total liabilities 762,69 777,78(
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Preferred stock, $1.00 par value per share; 5,000,0
shares authorize - -
Common stock, $1.00 par value per share; 40,000,000
shares authorized; 7,268,488 and 7,262,085 share
issued and outstanding, respecti 7,271 7,264
Treasury stocl (25) (23)
Surplus 84,28: 84,21:
Retained earning 13,70¢ 11,80¢
Accumulated other comprehensive incc 153 121
Total stockholders' equit 105,38 103,38¢
Total liabilities and stockholders' equ $ 868,08( $ 881,164

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsigigements




INTEREST INCOME

Interest and fees on loa
Interest on investment securiti
Other interest incom

Total interest incom

INTEREST EXPENSE

Interest on deposi
Interest on borrowing
Total interest expens
Net interest incom

Provision for loan losse

INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in thousands, except share data)
(Unaudited)

Net interest income after provision for loan los

NONINTEREST INCOME

Service charges on deposit accot
Gain on sale of investment securities,
Loss on sale of real estate owned,
Gain on sale of loans, n
Fee income on loans held for sale,
Other operating incorr
Total noninterest incomr
Income before noninterest expel

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

Depreciation and amortizatic
Salaries and employee bene
Occupancy
Data processin
Marketing
Professional fee
Other operating expens
Total noninterest expen
Income before income tax exper

Income tax expens

Net income

EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per she
Diluted earnings per sha

Cash dividends declared per common sl

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsiEitements

Three months endec

March 31,
2015 2014
8,29¢ $ 6,67&
485 272
17 10
8,80C 6,957
1,192 1,002
109 87
1,301 1,09C
7,49¢ 5,867
700 245
6,79¢ 5,622
94 63
- 116
(1) (3)

1,731 624
300 76
416 190
2,54C 1,06€
9,33¢ 6,68¢
357 303
3,90¢ 3,471
213 224
340 278
58 76
262 59
1,28€ 974
6,424 5,38t
2,91t 1,302
965 424
1,95C $ 879
027 $ 0.23
027 $ 0.21
001 $ 0.01




INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(Amounts in thousands, except share data)

(Unaudited)
Three months endec
March 31,
2015 2014
Net income $ 195C $ 879
Other comprehensive incorr
Unrealized gains on investment securit
Reclassification of realized gains, net of tax exgee(benefit) of $0 and $(39), respectiv - (77)
Unrealized gains, available for sale, net of tapemse of
$143 and $104, respective 278 202
Unrealized (loss) gains, transfer from availables@le to
held to maturity, net of tax expense of $0 @@,
respectivel 1) 19
Fair value of derivative financial instrumen
Change in fair value of interest rate swap deseghat a
cash flow hedge, net of tax (benefit) expesfs®(126) and $0,
respectivel (245) -
Total other comprehensive incot 32 144
Total comprehensive incon $ 1,982 $ 1,02:

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finhsigigements




INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Balance, December 31, 20

(Amounts in thousands, except share data)

Accumulated

Common stock issued in offering, net

of direct cost of $4,26
Warrants exercise
Surrendered shar
Shares repurchas:
Dividends declared, $0.04 per sh
Stoclk-based compensatic
Net income
Other comprehensive income, |
Balance, December 31, 20
Surrendered shar
Dividends declared, $0.01 per sh
Stoclk-based compensatic
Net income
Other comprehensive income, |

Balance, March 31, 2015 (Unaudite

Other Total
Common Treasury Retained Comprehensive Stockholders'

Stock Stock Surplus Earnings Income (Loss) Equity

$ 394 $ - 8 45,281 $ 6,60¢ $ (350) $ 55,48:

3,28t - 38,44: - - 41,72¢

22 - 275 - - 297

- (17) - - - a7

(6) (6)

- - - (197) - (197)

14 - 214 - - 228

- - - 5,397 - 5,397

- - - - 471 471

$ 7,264 $ (23) $ 84,21: $ 11,80¢ $ 121 $ 1083,38¢

2 (2)

- - - (54) - (54)

7 = 70 = = 77

- - 1,95C - 1,95C

- - - - 32 32

$ 7271 $ (25 $ 84,28: $ 13,708 $ 153 $ 105,38;

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finhsteigements




INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(Amounts in thousands, except share data)
(Unaudited)

For the three months endec
March 31,
2015 2014

Cash flows from operating activitie
Net income $ 195C $ 879

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cashigen by operating activitie:

Depreciation and amortizatic 357 303
Amortization (accretion) of premium (discount) @tsrities, ne 251 235
Amortization of purchase accounting adjustme (70) (101)
Provision for loan losse 700 245
Provision for other real estate owr 12 10
Gain on sale of securitit - (116)
Loss on sale of other real estate ow 1 3
FHLB stock dividenc 3) (2)
Stock-based compensatic 77 41
Other 11 -
Loans held for sale
Originations (102,88¢) (36,400)
Proceeds from sal 143,69¢ 16,72z
Gain on sale of loar (1,73)) (624)
Net change in
Accrued interest receivab 119 67
Deferred tax asst 646 (22)
Other asset 152 421
Accrued taxes and other liabiliti 4,082 436
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi 47,367 (17,909
Cash flows from investing activitie
Purchases of investment securities available fier (8,61¢6) (19,437)
Proceeds from paydowns, redemptions and matuafisscurities available for sa 2,462 12,49¢
Proceeds from paydowns, redemptions and matudfisscurities held to maturi 143 14
Proceeds from sale of loa - 23,482
Proceeds from redemptions of other equity secasi 5,35€ 348
Purchases of other equity securi (1,625) (430)
Net increase in loar (23,819 (47,689
Proceeds from sales of other real estate o\ 417 88
Purchases of premises, equipment and soft (945) (1,88¢)
Net cash used in investing activiti (26,627) (33,009
Cash flows from financing activitie
Net increase in customer depo: 70,80( 31,63t
Net increase in repurchase agreem 585 2,577
Net (decrease) increase in s-term FHLB advance (90,63¢) 3,83C
Proceeds from lor-term FHLB advance 500 -
Repayment of lor-term FHLB advance (781) (430)
Cash dividends paid on common st (51) (48)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activi (19,58¢) 37,564
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equiy 1,154 (13,349
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of pe 19,512 28,20¢
Cash and cash equivalents, end of pe 20,66¢ 14,854

See accompanying notes to the consolidated finbsizgitements




INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying unaudited consolidated finandi@lements of Investar Holding Corporation (the “Quamy”) have been prepared
accordance with United States generally acceptedusting principles (“GAAP”Yor interim financial information and the instrumtis to Forr
10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation %- Accordingly, they do not include information fwotnotes necessary for a complete presentati
financial position, results of operations, and cfetvs in conformity with GAAP. However, in the opon of management, all adjustme
(consisting of normal recurring adjustments) neags$or a fair presentation of the financial sta¢ets have been included. The resuli
operations for the three month period ended Madgt2B815 are not necessarily indicative of the tegthiat may be expected for the entire fi
year. These statements should be read in conjunetith the Compar’s audited consolidated financial statements for ythar ende
December 31, 2014, including the notes theretochviiere included as part of the Company’s AnnugddRieon Form 1K filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on March 315.201

Nature of Operations

Investar Holding Corporation, headquartered in Ba®ouge, Louisiana, provides full banking serviees;luding trust services, through
wholly-owned banking subsidiary, Investar Bank (tBank”), a Louisiana-chartered bank. The Comparprimary market is South Louisia
The Company currently operates 11 full service bankffices located throughout its market and h@d émployees at March 31, 2015.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include tbeoants of the Company and its whollyned subsidiary, the Bank. All significi
intercompany accounts and transactions have beaamated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith GAAP requires management to make estimatesassumptions that affect the repc
amounts of assets and liabilities and the discéosficontingent assets and liabilities at the détihe financial statements as well as the rep
amounts of revenues and expenses during the negqrériod. Actual results could differ from thosstimates, and such differences couli
material. Material estimates that are susceptibk significant change in the near term are tlevalhce for loan losses, the fair value of finar
instruments and the determination of other-tharptanary impairments of securities.

Reclassifications
Certain reclassifications have been made to thd fifiancial statements to be consistent with thE52fresentation.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Companys loan portfolio consists of the various typesazns described in Note 4, Loans. Real estate er @itsets secure most loi
The majority of loans has been made to individaald businesses in the Companyarket of South Louisiana. Customers are depéruh
the condition of the local economy for their livedods and servicing their loan obligations. The @any does not have any signific
concentrations in any one industry or individuadtomer.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

FASB ASC Topic 8-30 “Interest-Imputation of Interest” Update No. 2B-03. The Financial Accounting Standards Board (the “FASB
issued Update No. 20133 in April 2015 as part of its initiative to reducomplexity in the accounting standards. To sifpjgiesentation «
debt issuance costs, the amendments in this Updgteére that debt issuance costs related to a némed) debt liability be presented in
balance sheet as a direct deduction from the ceyrgimount of that debt liability, consistent witkebd discounts. The recognition
measurement guidance for debt issuance costs amfaoted by the amendments in this Update. Fatipentities, the amendments in 1
Update are effective for financial statements idsioe fiscal years beginning after December 15,2G@hd interim periods within those fis
years. The adoption of this standard is not exgetttdave a material impact on the Comy’s consolidated financial position.

9




INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

FASB ASC Topic 81“Consolidation” Update No. 2015-02. The FASB issued Update No. 20@8-in February 2015 to respond
stakeholderstoncerns about the current accounting for constididaf certain legal entities. The amendmentdh@aupdate change the anal
that a reporting entity must perform to determirteether it should consolidate certain types of legities and are effective for public enti
for fiscal years, and for interim periods withinoe fiscal years, beginning after December 15, 20t adoption of this standard is
expected to have a material impact on the Comparyisolidated financial position.

FASB ASC Topic 2-20 “Income Statement — Extraordinary and Unusuairis” Update No. 2015-0The FASB issued Update No. 200%-
in January 2015 as part of its initiative to redwoenplexity in accounting standards. This updatmiehtes from GAAP the concept

extraordinary items. The amendments in the updedeetiective for the annual period ending after &aber 15, 2015. Early adoptior

permitted. The adoption of this standard is noteexgd to have a material impact on the Companyisaaated financial position.

NOTE 2. EARNINGS PER SHARE

The following is a summary of the information usedhe computation of basic and diluted earningsquenmon share for the three mor
ended March 31, 2015 and 2014 (dollars in thousana®pt share data):

Three months ended March 31

2015 2014
Net income available to common shareholc $ 1,95C $ 879
Weighted average number of common shares outsigndin
used in computation of basic earnings per comsiane 7,219,23! 3,901,06:
Effect of dilutive securities
Restricted stoc 12,73¢ 44,04¢
Stock options 9,961 22,81(C
Stock warrant: 8,921 193,49¢
Weighted average number of common shares outsgndin
plus effect of dilutive securities used in congion
of diluted earnings per common sh 7,250,85! 4,161,42;
Basic earnings per she $ 027 $ 0.23
Diluted earnings per sha $ 027 $ 0.21

NOTE 3. INVESTMENT SECURITIES

The amortized cost and approximate fair value wéstiment securities classified as available for sa¢ summarized as follows as of the ¢
presented (dollars in thousands):

Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

March 31, 2015 Cost Gains Losses Value
Obligations of other U.S. government agencies amdarations $ 6,86¢ $ 50 $ 22) $ 6,89¢€
Mortgage-backed securitie 48,461 699 (27) 49,13:
Obligations of state and political subdivisic 11,75¢ 220 (40) 11,93¢
Corporate bond 7,841 a7 (54) 7,834
Equity securitie: 807 24 (16) 815
Total $ 75,73¢ $ 1,04C $ (159) $ 76,617

10




INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)
Gross Gross

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair

December 31, 201. Cost Gains Losses Value
Obligations of other U.S. government agencies amdarations $ 4,351 $ 31 $ 22) $ 4,36(
Mortgage-backed securitie 47,90z 365 (22) 48,24¢
Obligations of state and political subdivisic 11,61¢€ 181 (57) 11,74C
Corporate bond 5,41¢ 23 (20) 5,41¢
Equity securitie: 552 - (18) 534
Total $ 69,83¢ $ 600 $ (139) $ 70,29¢

The amortized cost and approximate fair value véatment securities classified as held to matuaniey summarized as follows as of the ¢

presented (dollars in thousands):

Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
March 31, 2015 Cost Gains Losses Value
Obligations of other U.S. government agencies amdarations $ 3981 $ - % (30) $ 3,951
Mortgagebacked securitie 3,41¢ 14 (32) 3,39¢
Obligations of state and political subdivisic 14,972 - - 14,972
Total $ 22,36¢ $ 14 $ (62) $ 22,321
Gross Gross
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
December 31, 2014 Cost Gains Losses Value
Obligations of other U.S. government agencies amdarations $ 397¢ % - % (165 $ 3,814
Mortgagebacked securitie 3,46¢ 5 (58) 3,41¢
Obligations of state and political subdivisic 15,071 - - 15,071
Total $ 22,51¢ $ 5 $ (223) $ 22,301

The Company had no securities classified as traaéngf March 31, 2015 or December 31, 2014.

The aggregate fair values and aggregate unredlissgs on securities whose fair values are belavk balues are summarized in the ta
below. Due to the nature of the investment andecurmarket prices, these unrealized losses arddewad a temporary impairment of
securities.

The following table presents, by type and numbeseifurities, the age of gross unrealized lossesappdoximate fair value by investm
category for securities available for sale as efdhtes presented (dollars in thousands):

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
March 31, 2015 Count Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
Obligations of other U.S. government
agencies and corporatic 6 $ 2067 $ (15) $ 474 % (7) $ 2541 $ (22)
Mortgage-backed securitie 13 4,344 (20) 597 (7) 4,941 (27)
Obligations of state and political
subdivision 13 2,45¢ (13) 1,111 (27) 3,57C (40)
Corporate bond 7 2,73¢ (37) 1,23z a7 3,97C (54)
Equity securitie: 2 47 (2) 493 (14) 540 (16)
Total 41 $ 11,658 $ (87) $ 3,907 $ (72) $ 15,56z $ (159)
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INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
December 31, 2014 Count Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
Obligations of other U.S. government
agencies and corporatic 5 $ 177 $ (100 $ 469 $ (120 $ 223¢ $ (22
Mortgagebacked securitie 10 1,33¢ 1) 2,15C (22) 3,48¢ (22)
Obligations of state and political
subdivision: 15 813 (6) 3,021 (51) 3,834 (57)
Corporate bond 6 1,782 (18) 547 (2) 2,32¢ (20)
Equity securitie: 1 488 (18) - - 488 (18)
Total 37 $ 6,192 $ (53) $ 6,187 $ (86) $12,37¢ $ (139

The following table presents, by type and numbeseifurities, the age of gross unrealized lossesappdoximate fair value by investm
category for securities held to maturity as ofdaées presented (dollars in thousands):

Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
March 31, 2015 Count Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
Obligations of other U.S. government
agencies and corporatic 2 $ 1972 $ (19) $ 197¢ $ (11) $ 3951 % (30)
Mortgagebacked securitie 3 - - 2,32 (32) 2,32 (32)
Total 5 $ 1972 $ (199 $ 430¢ 3 (43) $ 6,27¢ $ (62)
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
December 31, 201 Count Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
Obligations of other U.S. government
agencies and corporatic 2 % - $ - $ 3814 $ (165 $ 3,814 $ (165
Mortgage-backed securitie 3 - - 2,345 (58) 2,343 (58)
Total 5 $ - 3 - $ 6,157 $ (223) $ 6,157 $ (223)

The unrealized losses in the Companiyivestment portfolio, caused by interest rategases, are not credit issues, and the Companyna
intend to sell the securities and it is not mokellf than not that the Company will be requiredsédl the investments before recovery of t
amortized cost bases. The Company does not corthieles securities to be other-th@mporarily impaired at March 31, 2015 or Decentife
2014.

The weighted average tax equivalent yield, amaitizest and approximate fair value of investmentusges, by contractual matur
(including mortgagdésacked securities), are shown below as of the datesented. Actual maturities will differ from ceenttual maturitie
because borrowers may have the right to call guayr@bligations with or without call or prepaymeehalties (dollars in thousands).

Securities Available for Sale Securities Held to Maturity
Weighted Weighted
Average T.E. Amortized Fair Average T.E. Amortized Fair

March 31, 2015 Yield Cost Value Yield Cost Value
Due within one yea - %$ - % - 7.07 % $ 620 $ 620
Due after one year through five ye. 2.07 3,80¢ 3,85( 7.07 2,81t 2,81t
Due after five years through ten ye 2.37 22,70¢ 22,89¢ 7.07 4,36¢ 4,36t
Due after ten yeal 2.35 48,41: 49,05z 3.30 14,56¢ 14,521
Total debt securitie 74,92¢ 75,80z 22,36¢ 22,321
Equity securitie: 1.98 807 815 - - -
Total $ 75,73¢ $ 76,617 $ 22,36¢ $ 22,321
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INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)
Securities Available for Sale Securities Held to Maturity
Weighted Weighted
Average T.E. Amortized Fair Average T.E. Amortized Fair

December 31, 2014 Yield Cost Value Yield Cost Value
Due within one yea 121 % $ 100 $ 100 7.07 % $ 620 $ 620
Due after one year through five ye. 1.66 1,871 1,86¢ 7.07 2,81t 2,81t
Due after five years through ten ye 2.48 17,32¢ 17,43: 7.07 4,36¢ 4,36t
Due after ten yeal 2.33 49,991 50,36/ 3.31 14,71¢ 14,501
Total debt securitie 69,28¢ 69,76 22,51¢ 22,301
Equity securitie: 2.07 552 534 - - -
Total $ 69,83¢ $ 70,29¢ $ 2251¢ $ 22,301

The Company invested $0.5 million in an equity naliund known as the Community Reinvestment Act Ified Investment Fund (tick
CRAIX) on May 11, 2012. The mutual fund is composédaxable municipal bonds, money market fundsalsbusiness administration pot
corporate bonds, single family agency mortgage-badecurities, and multifamily agency mortgégeked securities. This investment
made in accordance with the Company’s CommunitynRestment Act (“CRA")action plan in order to receive CRA credit. The ragpnate
fair value of the investment in the fund was $0iliom at March 31, 2015 with a loss of approximgat$14,000, and the fair market value
approximately $0.5 million at December 31, 201sweitloss of approximately $18,000.

Other equity securities at March 31, 2015 and Démar31, 2014 include Federal Home Loan Bank anst National Bankers Bankshares,
stock. This stock is considered restricted stockrdg banks that are members of the organization atguire or redeem shares of such s
The stock is redeemable at its face value; theszetbere are no gross unrealized gains or lossesiated with this investment.

NOTE 4. LOANS

The Companys loan portfolio, excluding loans held for salensists of the following categories of loans ashaf tlates presented (dollar:
thousands):

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Construction and developme $ 73,971 $ 71,35(C
1-4 Family 139,781 137,51¢
Multifamily 19,21¢ 17,45¢
Farmland 3,27C 2,91¢
Commercial real esta 237,60¢ 225,05¢
Total mortgage loans on real est 473,85t 454,30
Commercial and industri 58,802 54,187
Consume 113,781 114,29¢
Total loans $ 646,43¢ $ 622,79(
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INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

The following table provides an analysis of thenagdf loans as of the dates presented (dollatsangands):

March 31, 2015

Past Due and Accruing

Total Past
90 or more Due &
60-
30-59 days 89 days days Nonaccrual Nonaccrual  Current Total Loans
Construction and developme $ 396 $ - $ -$ 1387 $ 1,78 $ 72,18 $ 73,971
1-4 Family 118 - - 414 532 139,25t 139,781
Multifamily - - - - - 19,21¢ 19,21¢
Farmland - - - - - 3,27C 3,27C
Commercial real esta - - - 746 746 236,86:  237,60¢
Total mortgage loans on real est 514 - - 2,547 3,061 470,79¢ 473,85t
Commercial and industrii 44 - - 119 163 58,64( 58,80z
Consume 281 46 - 349 676 113,10¢ 113,78!
Total loans $ 839 $ 46 $ -$ 3,01t $ 3,90C $64253¢ $ 646,43¢

December 31, 201.

Past Due and Accruing

Total Past
90 or more Due &
60-
30-59 days 89 days days Nonaccrual Nonaccrual  Current Total Loans
Construction and developme $ 106 $ 14 $ -$ 1,36 % 1,48z $ 69,867 $ 71,35C
1-4 Family 179 - - 837 1,01€ 136,50: 137,51¢
Multifamily - - - - - 17,45¢ 17,45¢
Farmland - - - - - 2,91¢ 2,91¢
Commercial real esta - - - 749 749  224,30¢ 225,05¢
Total mortgage loans on real est 285 14 - 2,94¢ 3,24 451,05¢ 454,30«
Commercial and industri 2 - - 178 180 54,007 54,181
Consume 239 47 - 213 499  113,80( 114,29¢
Total loans $ 526 $ 61 $ -$ 334C $ 3,927 $618,86: $ 622,79(

On October 1, 2011, the Bank acquired South LomgsBusiness Bank (“SLBB™g full service commercial bank headquartered iririexéle,
Louisiana. On May 1, 2013, the Bank acquired Frstnmunity Bank (“FCB”),a full service commercial bank headquartered in iramd
Louisiana.

Total loans at March 31, 2015 include approxima#{.8 million of loans acquired in the FCB and 8L8cquisitions that were recordel
fair value as of their respective acquisition datesluded in the acquired loan balances at Maih2®15 were approximately $0.6 millior
loans 30-59 days past due and $1.0 million in nonet loans. There were no acquired loan888®r 90 or more days past due at Marct
2015.

Total loans at December 31, 2014 include approxeimai45.0 million of loans acquired in the FCB &3IdBB acquisitions that were recort
at fair value as of their respective acquisitionedalncluded in the acquired loan balances at Dbee 31, 2014 were approximately $
million in loans 30-59 days past due, $14,000 enkb 6089 days past due, and $1.1 million in nonaccruah$o There were no acquired lg
90 or more days past due at December 31, 2014.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

Credit Quality Indicators

Loans are categorized into risk categories basetkl@vant information about the ability of borroweo service their debt, such as cur
financial information, historical payment experiencredit documentation, public information, andreat economic trends, among of
factors. The following definitions are utilized fask ratings, which are consistent with the ddifimis used in supervisory guidance:

Pass— Loans not meeting the criteria below are considgrass. These loans have the highest credit chasdicte and financial streng
Borrowers possess characteristics that are higloffitable, with low to negligible leverage and demtrate significant net worth and liquidity.

Special Mention — Loans classified as special mention have a patemteakness that deserves managersentbse attention. If le
uncorrected, these potential weaknesses may fegigterioration of the repayment prospects foritiam or of the Compang’credit position i
some future date.

Substandard— Loans classified as substandard are inadequatetgqted by the current net worth and paying capadithe obligor or of th
collateral pledged, if any. Loans so classifiedéhawvelldefined weakness or weaknesses that jeopardizethdation of the debt. They ¢
characterized by the distinct possibility that @@mpany will sustain some loss if the deficieneies not corrected.

Doubtful —Loans classified as doubtful have all the weakresgeerent in those classified as substandard, tivétadded characteristic that
weaknesses make collection or liquidation in folh, the basis of currently existing facts, condisioand values, highly questionable
improbable.

Loss— Loans classified as loss are considered uncollectibd of such little value that their continuamserecorded assets is not warratr
This classification does not mean that the assate hbsolutely no recovery or salvage value, ltherat is not practical or desirable to d«
writing off these assets.

The following table presents a breakdown of the Gamy’s loan portfolio by credit quality indicators as tbe dates presented (dollar:
thousands):

March 31, 2015

Special
Pass Mention Substandard Total
Construction and developme $ 72,46(C $ 16 $ 1,49t $ 73,971
1-4 Family 137,94 723 1,11¢ 139,785
Multifamily 18,15¢ - 1,06€ 19,21¢
Farmland 3,27C - - 3,27C
Commercial real esta 236,74¢ - 862 237,60¢
Total mortgage loans on real est 468,574 739 4,542 473,85¢
Commercial and industri 58,68 - 119 58,802
Consume 113,05! 337 393 113,781
Total loans $ 640,30¢ $ 1,07¢ $ 5054 $ 646,43¢
December 31, 2014
Special
Pass Mention Substandard Total

Construction and developme $ 69,361 $ 340 $ 1,64 $ 71,35(
1-4 Family 135,89¢ - 1,621 137,51¢
Multifamily 16,40¢ - 1,05t 17,45¢
Farmland 2,91¢ - - 2,91¢
Commercial real esta 224,19 - 866 225,05¢
Total mortgage loans on real est 448,77: 340 5,191 454,30¢
Commercial and industri 54,007 - 180 54,187
Consume 113,83: 208 259 114,29¢
Total loans $ 616,61: $ 548 $ 563C $ 622,79(
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

The Company had no loans that were classified abtfld or loss as of March 31, 2015 or December2B1L4.

Loan participations and whole loans sold to andised for others are not included in the accompagydonsolidated balance sheets.
unpaid principal balances of these loans were apaiely $285.9 million and $189.6 million as of Mh 31, 2015 and December 31, 2(
respectively.

In the ordinary course of business, the Companyesmdéans to its executive officers, principal stomklers, directors and to companie
which these individuals are principal owners. Loansstanding to such borrowers (including compaimewhich they are principal owne
amounted to approximately $24.9 million and $22i8ion as of March 31, 2015 and December 31, 20&4pectively. These loans are
current and performing according to the originahte These loans were made on substantially the ¢garms, including interest rates
collateral, as those prevailing at the time for panable transactions with persons not relatedeécdtbmpany or the Bank and did not invc
more than normal risk of collectability or presettier unfavorable features.

The aggregate amount of loans to such relatedegagtias follows as of the dates presented (datigtousands):

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Balance, beginning of peric $ 22,75C $ 11,781
New loans 3,494 15,271
Repayment (1,389 (4,30¢)
Balance, end of peric $ 24,861 $ 22,75(

The Company elected to account for certain loagsiiaed in the FCB acquisition as acquired impaihs under FASB ASC 310-3Dgpans
and Debt Securities Acquired with Deteriorated Greguality (“ASC 310-30"),due to evidence of credit deterioration at acqoisiand th
probability that the Company will be unable to eotlall contractually required payments.

The following table presents the fair value of lsartquired with deteriorated credit quality ashef tate of the FCB acquisition (dollar:
thousands):

May 1, 2013
Contractually required principal and inter $ 7,47C
Nonaccretable differenc (2,102)
Cash flows expected to be collec 5,36¢
Accretable yielc (468)
Fair value of loans at acquisitit $ 4,90C

Total loans acquired in the FCB acquisition incldi$&2.6 million of performing loans not accounteddinder ASC 310-30.
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The following table presents changes in the cagryialue, net of allowance for loan losses, of thquired impaired loans for the peri
presented (dollars in thousands):

Acquired

Impaired
Carrying value, net at December 31, 2! $ 4,032
Accretion to interest incorr 161
Net transfers from (to) nonaccretable differencérimm) accretable yiel 316
Payments received, n (1,044
Chargeoffs (59)
Transfers to real estate own (628)
Carrying value, net at December 31, 2! $ 2,77¢
Accretion to interest incorr 34
Net transfers from (to) nonaccretable differencérimm) accretable yiel 50
Payments received, n (61)
Chargeoffs (61)
Transfers to real estate own (45)
Carrying value, net at March 31, 20 $ 2,69t
Accretable yield on acquired impaired loans at Mat, 2015 and December 31, 2014 is as followdgdoin thousands):

Acquired

Impaired
Balance, period ended December 31, 2 $ 270
Net transfers from (to) nonaccretable differencérimm) accretable yiel 316
Accretion (161)
Balance, period ended December 31, 2 $ 425
Net transfers from (to) nonaccretable differencérimm) accretable yiel 50
Accretion (34)
Balance, period ended March 31, 2( $ 441
NOTE 5. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES
An analysis of the allowance for loan losses ifoldsws as of the dates presented (dollars in thods):

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014

Balance, beginning of peric $ 4,63C $ 3,38(
Provision for loan losse 700 1,62¢
Loans charged o (142 (459)
Recoveries 191 81
Balance, end of peric $ 537¢ $ 4,63(
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The following tables outline the changes in thewa#ince for loan losses by collateral type, thenadloces for loans individually and collectiv
evaluated for impairment, and the amount of loadévidually and collectively evaluated for impairnteas of and for the three months er
March 31, 2015 and the year ended December 31, @allars in thousands):

March 31, 2015

Construction & Commercial Commercial &

Development Farmland 1-4 Family  Muliifamily Real Estate  Industrial Consumer Total
Allowance for loan losses:
Beginning balanc $ 526 $ 18 $ 909 $ 137 $ 1571 % 390 $ 1,07¢ 4,63C
Chargeoffs (5) - - - - (56) (81) (142
Recoveries 1 - 3 - - 180 7 191
Provision 116 5 112 27 387 (105) 158 700
Ending balanc $ 638 $ 23 $ 1,024 $ 164 $ 1,95 $ 409 $ 1,165 $ 5,37¢

Ending allowance balance for loans

individually evaluated for

impairmen - - - - - - 104 104
Ending allowance balance for loans

collectively evaluated for

impairmen $ 638 $ 23 $ 1,024 $ 164 $ 1,95¢ $ 409 $ 1,05¢ $ 5,27¢
Ending allowance balance for loans

acquired with deteriorated credit

quality $ - $ -8 -8 - $ - $ - $ - $ -

Loans receivable:
Balance of loans individually

evaluated for impairme $ 1,511 $ - $ 1,84z $ 1,06€ $ 862 $ 119 $ 730 $ 6,13C
Balance of loans collectively

evaluated for impairme 72,46( 3,27C 137,94¢ 18,15  236,74¢ 58,68¢ 113,05! 640,30¢
Total perio-end balanc $ 73,971 $ 3,27C $ 139,787 $ 19,21¢ $ 237,60¢ $ 58,80: $113,781 $646,43¢

Balance of loans acquired with
deteriorated credit quali $ 753 $ - $ 833 $ 1,06t $ - $ - $ 44 $ 2,69t
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(Unaudited)
December 31, 201.

Construction & Commercial Commercial &

Development Farmland 1-4 Family  Multifamily Real Estate  Industrial Consumer Total
Allowance for loan losses:
Beginning balanc $ 420 $ 4 % 567 $ 101 $ 992 $ 397 $ 899 3,38C
Chargeoffs - - (123) - 3) (16) (317) (459)
Recoverie: 1 - 4 - 1 17 58 81
Provision 105 14 461 36 581 (8) 439 1,62¢
Ending balanc $ 526 $ 18 $ 909 $ 137 $ 1571 $ 390 $ 1,07¢ $ 4,63C

Ending allowance balance for loans

individually evaluated for

impairmen - - - - - - 70 70
Ending allowance balance for loans

collectively evaluated for

impairmen $ 526 $ 18 ¢ 909 $ 137 $ 1571 $ 390 $ 1,00 $ 4,56C
Ending allowance balance for loans

acquired with deteriorated credit

quality $ -3 - $ - % -$ - % - % - $ =

Loans receivable:
Balance of loans individually

evaluated for impairme $ 1,98¢ $ -$ 1,621 $ 1,05 $ 866 $ 180 $ 467 $ 6,17¢
Balance of loans collectively

evaluated for impairme 69,36 2,91¢ 135,89¢ 16,40  224,19: 54,007 113,83 616,61:
Total perio-end balanc: $ 71,35C $ 291¢ $ 137,51¢ $ 17,45¢ $ 225,05¢ $ 54,187 $114,29¢ $622,79(

Balance of loans acquired with
deteriorated credit quali $ 820 $ - $ 858 $ 1,054 $ - $ - $ 46 $ 2,77¢

Impaired Loans

The Company considers a loan to be impaired whasedon current information and events, the Compatgrmines that it will not be able
collect all amounts due according to the loan agesd, including scheduled interest payments. Gdlgethose loans rated substandar
special mention are evaluated for impairment eardrtgr. Determination of impairment is treatedtheme across all classes of loans. Whe
Company identifies a loan as impaired, it meastlresmpairment based on the present value of ezgdature cash flows, discounted at
loan’s effective interest rate, except when the solmdiring) source of repayment for the loans is theration or liquidation of the collatet
In these cases when foreclosure is probable, tep@ny uses the current fair value of the collatdeds selling costs, instead of discou
cash flows. If the Company determines that the evafithe impaired loan is less than the recordedsiment in the loan (net of previs
chargeeffs, deferred loan fees or costs and unamortizednjum or discount), the Company recognizes impainthrough an allowan
estimate or a charge-off to the allowance for Imeses.

When the ultimate collectability of the total pripal of an impaired loan is in doubt and the losmm nonaccrual, all payments are applie
principal, under the cost recovery method. Whenultimate collectability of the total principal ah impaired loan is not in doubt and the
is on nonaccrual, contractual interest is crediteidterest income when received, under the casts bbaethod.
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The following tables include the recorded investtrard unpaid principal balances for impaired loaith the associated allowance amour
applicable, as of the dates indicated. The Complatgrmined the specific allowance based on theepteslues of expected future cash flc
discounted at the loas'effective interest rate, except when the remgisurce of repayment for the loan is the operatioliquidation of th
collateral. In those cases, the current fair vadfighe collateral, less estimated selling cost, wasd to determine the specific allowe
recorded (dollars in thousands).

March 31, 2015

Unpaid
Recorded Principal Related
Investment Balance Allowance

With no related allowance recorded:
Construction and developme $ 1594 $ 159 $ -
1-4 Family 1,307 1,302 -
Multifamily - - -
Commercial real esta 746 746 -

Total mortgage loans on real est 3,647 3,641 -
Commercial and industri 120 120 -
Consume 82 82 -

Total 3,84¢ 3,842 -

With related allowance recorded:
Consume 311 311 104
Total 311 311 104
Total loans:
Construction and developme 1,594 1,59z -
1-4 Family 1,307 1,302 -
Multifamily - - -
Commercial real esta 746 746 -

Total mortgage loans on real est 3,647 3,641 -
Commercial and industri 120 120 -
Consume 393 393 104

Total $ 416C $ 4154 $ 104
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With no related allowance recorded:

Construction and developme
1-4 Family
Multifamily
Commercial real esta

Total mortgage loans on real est
Commercial and industrii
Consume

Total

With related allowance recorded:
Consume
Total

Total loans:
Construction and developme
1-4 Family
Multifamily
Commercial real esta

Total mortgage loans on real est
Commercial and industri
Consume

Total

INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Unaudited)

December 31, 201.

Unpaid
Recorded Principal Related
Investment Balance Allowance
$ 1,54z $ 1,542 -
837 837 -
749 749 -
3,12¢ 3,12¢ -
179 179 -
79 79 -
3,387 3,387 -
180 180 70
180 180 70
1,542 1,542 .
837 837 -
749 749 -
3,12¢ 3,12¢ -
179 179 -
260 259 70
$ 3,66 $ 3,567 70

21




INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

Presented in the tables below is the average reddnyestment of the impaired loans and the relatedunt of interest recognized during
time within the period that the impaired loans wienpaired. The average balances are calculated! lmaséhe montlend balances of the loe
during the period reported (dollars in thousands).

For the three months ended March 31, 201

Average Interest
Recorded Income
Investment Recognizec
With no related allowance recorded:
Construction and developme $ 1,90z $ 4
1-4 Family 1,292 14
Multifamily - -
Commercial real esta 765 -
Total mortgage loans on real est 3,95¢ 18
Commercial and industri 194 1
Consume 135 1
Total 4,28¢ 20
With related allowance recorded:
Consume 243 -
Total 243 -
Total loans:
Construction and developme 1,90z 4
1-4 Family 1,292 14
Multifamily -
Commercial real esta 765 -
Total mortgage loans on real est 3,95¢ 18
Commercial and industri 194 1
Consume 378 1
Total $ 4531 $ 20
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For the three months ended March 31, 201
Average Interest
Recorded Income
Investment Recognizec

With no related allowance recorded:
Construction and developme $ 1,471 $ 8
1-4 Family 1,463 18
Multifamily 994 18
Commercial real esta 251 4

Total mortgage loans on real est 4,17¢ 48
Commercial and industri 172 -
Consume 37 -

Total 4,38¢ 48

With related allowance recorded:
Consume 180 -
Total 180 -
Total loans:
Construction and developme 1,471 8
1-4 Family 1,463 18
Multifamily 994 18
Commercial real esta 251 4

Total mortgage loans on real est 4,17¢ 48
Commercial and industri 172 -
Consume 217 -

Total $ 456 $ 48

Troubled Debt Restructurings

In situations where, for economic or legal reas@fated to a borrowes’financial difficulties, the Company grants a cession for other th:
an insignificant period of time to the borrowertthlde Company would not otherwise consider, thateel loan is classified as a troubled
restructuring (“TDR”).The Company strives to identify borrowers in finahdifficulty early and work with them to modifjeir loans to moi
affordable terms before such loans reach nonacstatis. These modified terms may include rateatiohs, principal forgiveness, paym
forbearance and other actions intended to minirttizeeconomic loss and to avoid foreclosure or regesion of the collateral. In cases w
the Company grants the borrower new terms thatigeofor a reduction of either interest or principlle Company measures any impairr
on the restructuring as previously noted for impéiloans.

Loans classified as TDRs, consisting of ten creditaled approximately $1.5 million at March 3D18 compared to seven credits tots
approximately $0.6 million at December 31, 201eéNof the ten TDRs were acquired from FCB. Ninéheften credits were considered Tl
due to modification of terms through adjustmentsniaturity and one was considered a TDR due to roadibn of terms through princif
payment forbearance, paying interest only for aifieel period of time. Nine of the ten credits atarently performing in accordance with tt
modified terms. The remaining TDR was in defaulttefmodified terms as of the date these finarsti@ements were issued and is include
nonaccrual loans. The Company individually evalsagach TDR for allowance purposes, primarily basedollateral value, and excluc
these loans from the loan population that is evetliy applying qualitative factors.
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The following table presents the TDR pre- and postification outstanding recorded investments [anloategories as of the dates prese
(dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2015

March 31, 2014

Pre- Pos- Pre- Pos*-
Modification Modification Modification Modification
Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding
Number Number

of Recorded Recorded of Recorded Recorded

Troubled debt restructurings Contracts Investment Investment Contracts Investment Investment
Construction and developme 5 $ 207 $ 207 2 $ 457 $ 457
1-4 Family 3 1,257 1,257 1 358 358
Commercial and industrii 1 1 1 3 3
Consume 1 44 - - -
Total $ 150¢ $ 1,50¢ $ 818 $ 818

The following is a summary of accruing and nonaatiDRs and the related loan losses by portfolpetas of the dates presented (dolla

thousands):
TDRs
Related
Accruing Nonaccrual Total Allowance

March 31, 2015
Construction and developme $ 207 - $ 207 % -
1-4 Family 893 364 1,257 -
Commercial and industri 1 - 1 -
Consume 44 - 44 -

Total $ 1,14E 364 $ 1,50 $ -
March 31, 2014
Construction and developme $ 457 - $ 457  $ -
1-4 Family 358 - 358 -
Commercial and industri 3 - 3 -

Total $ 818 - % 818 $ =

The following table includes the average
2015 and 2014 (dollars in thousands):

recordee$tment and interest income recognized for TORgHe three months ended March

TDRs
Average Recorded Interest Income
Investment Recognized
March 31, 2015
Construction and developme $ 208 $ 4
1-4 Family 1,257 11
Commercial and industrii 1 -
Consume 44 1
Total $ 1511 $ 16
March 31, 2014
Construction and developme $ 459 $ 7
1-4 Family 359 8
Commercial and industrii 3 -
Total $ 821 $ 15
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NOTE 6. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company currently holds forward starting ins¢rate swap contracts to manage exposure agamsatiability in the expected future ¢
flows (future interest payments) attributable t@mpes in the 1-month LIBOR associated with thedaséed issuances ofrienth fixed rat
debt arising from a rollover strategy. An interese swap is an agreement whereby one party atrges/ a fixed rate of interest on a notic
principal amount in exchange for receiving a flogtrate of interest on the same notional amountafpredetermined period of time, fror
second party. The amounts relating to the notipnialcipal amount are not actually exchanged. Thaimam length of time over which t

Company is currently hedging its exposure to theabdity in future cash flows for forecasted trantions isfive years. The total notior
amount of the derivative contracts is $20.0 million

For the three months ended March 31, 2015, a 16$€.@ million has been recognized in other compnslive income in the accompany
consolidated statements of comprehensive incoméérchange in fair value of the interest rate svid® swap contract had a negative
value of $0.7 million as of March 31, 2015 and hasn recorded in other liabilities in the accompagyonsolidated balance sheets. The
of $0.4 million included in accumulated other costmnsive income would be reclassified to curremtiegs if the hedge transactions bec
probable of not occurring. The Company expectshtages to remain fully effective during the remagnierm of the swap contracts.

NOTE 7. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

In accordance with FASB ASC Topic 8Z0air Value Measurement and Disclosuf&ASC 820"), disclosure of fair value information ab
financial instruments, whether or not recognizethm balance sheet, is required. The fair value fiiancial instrument is the price that wc
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfebdity in an orderly transaction between marketrticipants at the measurement date
current market conditions. Fair value is best deteed based upon quoted market prices. In casesevguoted market prices are not availe
fair values are based on estimates using presdaoé @ other valuation techniques. Those technicares significantly affected by t
assumptions used, including the discount rate atinates of future cash flows, and the fair valstingates may not be realized in
immediate settlement of the instruments. Accordintiie aggregate fair value amounts presented toepoesent the underlying value of
Company.

If there has been a significant decrease in themeland level of activity for the asset or lialilia change in valuation technique or the u:
multiple valuation techniques may be appropriatesuch instances, determining the price at whidlngimarket participants would transac
the measurement date under current market conglilepends on the facts and circumstances and @squse of significant judgment. The
value is a reasonable point within the range thatdst representative of fair value under curresutket conditions.

Fair Value Hierarchy

In accordance with ASC 820, the Company group8nitsicial assets and financial liabilities measuaieéhir value in three levels, based or
markets in which the assets and liabilities ardetdaand the reliability of the assumptions useditiermine fair value.

Level 1— Valuation is based on quoted prices in active ntarfa identical assets or liabilities that thearmg entity has the ability to acc
at the measurement date. Level 1 assets and tiebitjenerally include debt and equity securitiest are traded in an active exchange me
Valuations are obtained from readily available ipgcsources for market transactions involving ideaitassets or liabilities.

Level 2—Valuation is based on inputs other than quotecdeprincluded within level 1 that are observabletli@rasset or liability, either direc
or indirectly. The valuation may be based on qugeces for similar assets or liabilities; quoteites in markets that are not active; or @
inputs that are observable or can be corroboratazbbervable market data for substantially thetrin of the asset or liability.

Level 3— Valuation is based on unobservable inputs thasapported by little or no market activity and that¢ significant to the fair value
the assets or liabilities. Level 3 assets andlites include financial instruments whose valual&ermined using pricing models, discoul
cash flow methodologies, or similar techniqueswa#i as instruments for which determination of fa#lue requires significant managen
judgment or estimatior

A financial instrumeng categorization within the valuation hierarchyp#&sed upon the lowest level of input that is sigaiit to the fair valu
measurement.
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The following methods and assumptions were usetthd¥"ompany in estimating fair value disclosuredifancial instruments:

Cash and Due from BanksFor these shoterm instruments, fair value is the carrying valdash and due from banks is classified in level
the fair value hierarchy.

Federal Funds Sol— The fair value is the carrying value. The Compelagsifies these assets in level 1 of the fain@&lierarchy.

Investment Securities and Other Equity Secur—Where quoted prices are available in an active atatke Company classifies the secur
within level 1 of the valuation hierarchy. Secwd#iare defined as both long and short positionselL# securities include highly ligL
government bonds and exchange-traded equities.

If quoted market prices are not available, the Camypestimates fair values using pricing models disdounted cash flows that consi
standard input factors such as observable market d@nchmark yields, interest rate volatilitiespker/dealer quotes, and credit spre
Examples of such instruments, which would generadlyclassified within level 2 of the valuation lerhy, include Government Sponsc
Enterprise obligations, corporate bonds and otbeurities. Mortgagéacked securities are included in level 2 if obable inputs are availab
In certain cases where there is limited activityess transparency around inputs to the valuatiemCompany classifies those securities in
3. Equity securities are valued based on marketegiuarices and are classified in level 1 as theyaatively traded.

Loans— For variable-rate loans that re-pritequently and with no significant change in craiik, fair values are based on carrying val
Fair values for certain mortgage loans (for examptee-tofour family residential), credit card loans, anthet consumer loans are base
qguoted market prices of similar instruments sold¢dnjunction with securitization transactions, ata for differences in loan characteris
Fair values for other loans (for example, comméngal estate and investment property mortgagesloaommercial and industrial loans)
estimated using discounted cash flow analysesgusarket interest rates for comparable loans. WFires for nonperforming loans, which
loans for which the accrual of interest has stopprddans that are contractually 90 past due orclvhiterest continues to accrue, are estin
using discounted cash flow analyses or underlyoitateral values, where applicable. The Compangsifes loans in level 3 of the fair va
hierarchy.

Loans held for sale are measured using quoted mprrices when available. If quoted market pricesraot available, comparable market va
or discounted cash flow analyses may be utilizéw Tompany classifies these assets in level 3edfdih value hierarchy.

Other Real Estate Owned The fair values are estimated based on recent iappraalues of the property less estimated costsetbthe
property, as real estate owned is valued at thedmf cost or fair value of the property, lessraatied costs to sell. Certain inputs use
appraisals are not always observable, and theredatestate owned may be classified in level Biwithe fair value hierarchy. When inputs
observable, these assets are classified in legktt fair value hierarchy.

Accrued Interes— The carrying amounts of accrued interest appratenfair value and are classified in level 1 offiie value hierarchy.

Deposit Liabilities— The fair values disclosed for noninterésiaring demand deposits are, by definition, eqoahe amount payable
demand at the reporting date (that is, their cagyamounts). These noninteréstaring deposits are classified in level 2 of the Yalue
hierarchy. The carrying amounts of variable-ratar @xample interest-bearing checking, savings, motey market accounts), fixedrr
money market accounts and certificates of depggitaximate their fair values at the reporting dé&tair values for fixedate certificates «
deposit are estimated using a discounted cash dllaulation that applies market interest rates @mparable instruments to a schedul
aggregated expected monthly maturities on time siepll interest-bearing deposits are classifretevel 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Short-Term Borrowings Fhe carrying amounts of federal funds purchasedoldngs under repurchase agreements, and othet-teho
borrowings maturing within 90 days approximate thiair values. The Company classifies these bomgsin level 2 of the fair val
hierarchy.

Long-Term Borrowings- The fair values of long-term borrowings are eatd using discounted cash flows analyses basédeoGompanye
current incremental borrowing rates for similareagpmf borrowing arrangements. The fair value of@oenpany’s longerm debt is therefo
classified in level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

Commitments- The fair value of commitments to extend crediswat significant.
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Derivative Instrument— The fair value for interest rate swap agreemergsbased upon the amounts required to settle theactn Thes
derivative instruments are classified in level 2taf fair value hierarchy.

Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities Measured oRecurring Basit

Assets and liabilities measured at fair value oecarrring basis are summarized below as of thesdaticated (dollars in thousands):

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets for  Significant Other Unobservable
Estimated Identical Assets Observable Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
March 31, 2015
Assets:;
Mortgage-backed securitie $ 49,13 $ - $ 49,13 $ =
Obligations of other U.S. government agen 6,89¢€ - 6,89¢€ -
Obligations of state and political subdivisic 11,93¢ - 11,93¢ -
Corporate bond 7,834 - 7,834
Equity securities 815 815 - -
Total asset $ 76,617 $ 815 $ 75,80z $ -
Liabilities:
Derivative financial instrumen $ 674 $ - $ 674 $ -
December 31, 2014
Assets:;
Mortgagebacked securitie $ 48,24¢ $ - $ 48,24¢ $ =
Obligations of other U.S. government agen: 4,36( - 4,36( -
Obligations of state and political subdivisic 11,74C - 11,74C -
Corporate bond 5,41¢ - 5,41¢
Equity securities 534 534 - -
Total asset $ 70,29¢ $ 534 $ 69,765 $ -
Liabilities:
Derivative financial instrumen $ 303 $ - $ 303 $ -

Fair Value of Assets Measured on a Nonrecurringi8

Assets measured at fair value on a nonrecurring laas summarized below; there were no liabilittesasured on a nonrecurring basis at M
31, 2015 or December 31, 2014 (dollars in thousands

Quoted Prices in Significant
Active Markets for  Significant Other Unobservable
Estimated Identical Assets Observable Inputs Inputs
Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
March 31, 2015
Loans held for sal $ 64,312 $ - $ - % 64,31¢
Impaired loan: 4,05(C - - 4,05C
Other real estate own 2,56¢ - - 2,56¢
Total $ 70,931 $ - % - 9% 70,931
December 31, 201.
Loans held for sal $ 103,39t $ - $ - $ 103,39¢
Impaired loan: 3,497 - - 3,497
Other real estate ownt 2,73 - - 2,73
Total $ 109,62¢ $ - % - 9 109,62¢

27




INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

The estimated fair values of the Companfinancial instruments at March 31, 2015 and Ddmam31, 2014 were as follows (dollars
thousands):

March 31, 2015

Carrying Estimated

Amount Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial asset:
Cash and due from ban $ 20,49¢ $ 20,49¢ $ 20,49¢ $ - $ -
Federal funds sol 170 170 170 - -
Investment securitie 98,98¢ 98,93¢ 815 98,12: -
Other equity securitie 1,83¢ 1,83¢ - 1,83¢ -
Loans, net of allowanc 705,37: 709,69( - - 709,69(
Accrued interest receivab 2,31€ 2,31€ 2,31€ - -
Financial liabilities:
Deposits, nonintere-bearing $ 84402 $ 8440z $ - $ 8440z $ =
Deposits, intere-bearing 614,49( 618,98¢ - - 618,98¢
FHLB shor-term advances and repurchase agreen 27,42¢ 27,42¢ - 27,42¢ -
FHLB long-term advance 20,31t 20,41¢ - - 20,41¢
Other lon¢-term borrowed fund 3,60¢ 3,60¢ - - 3,60¢
Accrued interest payab 310 310 310 - -
Derivative financial instrumen 674 674 - 674 -

December 31, 201.

Carrying Estimated

Amount Fair Value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial asset:
Cash and due from ban $ 19,01: $ 19,01z $ 19,01: $ - $ -
Federal funds sol 500 500 500 - -
Investment securitie 92,81¢ 92,60( 534 92,06¢ -
Other equity securitie 5,56€ 5,56€ - 5,56€ -
Loans, net of allowanc 721,55¢ 722,67°¢ - - 722,67"
Accrued interest receivab 2,43t 2,43t 2,43t - -
Financial liabilities:
Deposits, nonintere-bearing $ 70,217 $ 70,217 $ - $ 70,217 % -
Deposits, intere-bearing 557,90 560,667 - - 560,667
FHLB shor-term advances and repurchase agreen 116,63: 116,63: - 116,63: -
FHLB long-term advance 21,44¢ 21,49: - - 21,49:
Other lon¢-term borrowed fund 3,60¢ 3,60¢ - - 3,60¢
Accrued interest payab 284 284 284 - -
Derivative financial instrumen 303 303 - 303 -

NOTE 8. INCOME TAXES

The expense for income taxes and the effectiverdse included in the consolidated statements ofaijpms is as follows for the peric
presented (dollars in thousands):

Three months ended March 31

2015 2014
Income tax expens $ 965 $ 424
Effective tax rate 33.1% 32.5%

The effective tax rates differ from the statutaay tate of 35% largely due to tax exempt intenasbime earned on certain investment secur
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NOTE 9. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a party to financial instrumentdhvatf-balancesheet risk entered into in the normal course offt@ss to meet the financi
needs of its customers. These financial instrumiectade commitments to extend credit, which areincuded in the accompanying finan:
statements.

Commitments to extend credit are agreements todemaky with fixed expiration dates or terminatidauses. The Company applies the s
credit standards used in the lending process wiktanéing these commitments, and periodically ressese the customer'creditworthines
through ongoing credit reviews. Since some commitiare expected to expire without being drawn ypiea total commitment amounts
not necessarily represent future cash requirem@uitateral is obtained based on the Compsi@gsessment of the transaction. Essentia
letters of credit issued have expiration datesiwitine year. At March 31, 2015 and December 3142t Company commitments to exte
credit totaled approximately $121.8 million and $thillion, respectively.

The Company is required to maintain average reseat¢éhe Federal Reserve Bank. There were appreeiyr®10.5 million and $12.9 millic
in required reserves at March 31, 2015 and DeceBithe2014, respectively.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This section presents managemergerspective on the financial condition and resuf operations of Investar Holding Corporatione
“Company,” “we,” “our,” or “us”) and its wholly-own ed subsidiary, Investar Bank (the “Bank™he following discussion and analysis shi
be read in conjunction with our unaudited consdi@h financial statements and related notes theiertduded herein, and the audi
consolidated financial statements and notes andréfeted Managemers’ Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiomsl &Results «
Operations in the Annual Report on Form 10-K ths Company filed with the Securities and Exchange@ission (“SEC”)on March 31
2015.

Overview

Our principal business is lending to and acceptlegosits from individuals and small to medisired businesses. We generate our in
principally from interest on loans and, to a lessdent, our securities investments, as well as ffees charged in connection with our var
loan and deposit services and gains on the sdtsnf and securities. Our principal expenses deedst expense on interdstaring custom
deposits and borrowings, salaries, employee beneafitcupancy costs, data processing and other togeraxpenses. We measure
performance through our net interest margin, rebnraverage assets, and return on average eqoitngaother metrics, while maintaini
appropriate regulatory leverage and risk-basedaapaitios.

Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
Loans

General. Loans, excluding loans held for sale, constituie most significant asset, comprising 74.5% and@%0of our total assets at Ma
31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively. Loaxduding loans held for sale, increased $23.Kiamj or 3.8%, to $646.4 million
March 31, 2015 from $622.8 million at December 3@14 as a result of organic loan growth in our ratgkThe table below sets forth
balance of loans, excluding loans held for saléstanding by loan type as of the dates presentatittee percentage of each loan type to
loans (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Percentage of Percentage of
Amount Total Loans Amount Total Loans
Construction and developme $ 73,971 115 % $ 71,35( 114 %
1-4 Family 139,781 21.€ 137,51¢ 22.1
Multifamily 19,21¢ 3.0 17,45¢ 2.8
Farmlanc 3,27C 0.5 2,91¢ 0.5
Commercial real esta
Owner occupiet 124,20¢ 19.2 119,66¢ 19.2
Nonowner occupie 113,40( 17.5 105,39( 16.9
Total mortgage loans on real est 473,85t 73.3 454,304 72.8
Commercial and industrii 58,80: 9.1 54,187 8.7
Consume 113,787 17.€ 114,29¢ 18.4
Total loans $ 646,43¢ 100.C % $ 622,79( 100.C %
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The following table sets forth loans outstandind/larch 31, 2015, which, based on remaining scheldwpayments of principal, are due in
periods indicated. Loans with balloon paymentslander amortizations are often repriced and extdrdmsyond the initial maturity when cre
conditions remain satisfactory. Demand loans, Idesng no stated schedule of repayments and tedstaaturity, and overdrafts are repo
below as due in one year or less.

After One After Five After Ten
One Yearor Year Through Years Through Years Through After Fifteen

(dollars in thousands Less Five Years Ten Years Fifteen Years Years Total
Construction and developme $ 4483¢ $ 20801 $ 3,36 % 497 $ - $ 73971
1-4 Family 9,20z 21,34: 43,091 27,42¢ 38,722 139,783
Multifamily 3,49¢ 7,29C 7,35¢ 1,07¢ = 19,21¢
Farmlanc 400 39 695 2,13¢ - 3,27C

Commercial real esta

Owner occupiet 9,72¢ 43,761 40,261 30,381 70 124,20¢
Nonowner occupie 5,74¢ 43,35¢ 44,05¢ 8,34: 11,89z 113,40(
Total mortgage loans on real est 73,40¢ 136,59¢ 138,821 74,331 50,68¢ 473,85¢
Commercial and industrii 15,572 17,66t 20,561 2,46€ 2,53¢ 58,80:
Consume 1,51z 81,56 30,29( 416 - 113,78!
Total loans $ 90,492 $ 23582t $ 189,67¢ $ 77,21¢ $ 53,222/ $ 646,43¢

Loans Held for Sale. Loans held for sale decreased $39.1 million, ©8%, to $64.3 million at March 31, 2015 from $M3nillion ai
December 31, 2014. The decrease is primarily dug9®7 million of consumer loans being classifisdheld for sale at December 31, 2(
Two consumer loan sales were postponed by the Huayer the fourth quarter of 2014 to the first qearbf 2015, therefore increasing
balance of consumer loans held for sale at DeceBihe2014. In the first three months of 2015, wiginated $17.0 million and $85.9 milli
in mortgage loans and consumer loans for salegotisply, as compared to $16.9 million and $19.8iom in mortgage loans and consui
loans for sale, respectively, originated in thetfthree months of 2014.

One-to-four family mortgage loans not held in oortfolio are typically sold on a “best effortfasis within 30 days after the loan is funi
This means that residential real estate originatiare locked in at a contractual rate with a tipiagty investor or directly with governmi
sponsored agencies, and we are obligated to sethtdrtgage only if it is closed and funded. Assutg the risk we assume is conditioned
loan underwriting and market conditions in the ol mortgage market. Although loan fees and samerdst income are derived fr
mortgage loans held for sale, our largest souréeanime is gains from the sale of these loansérstftondary market, which is recorded in
on sale of loans, net on the consolidated statesranbperations. For the three months ended Matg¢t2315, we recognized gains from
sales of mortgage loans of $0.5 million compare$it@ million for the three months ended MarchZ114.

The Company now sells, and plans to continue totbel majority of the consumer loans that it anifies. We sell pools of our consumer ¢
in order to manage our concentration in consumandcas well as to generate liquidity. During thee¢hmonths ended March 31, 2015,
recognized gains from the sales of consumer loas4.@ million compared to $0.2 million for the #& months ended March 31, 2014, w
is recorded in gain on sale of loans, net on thsalidated statements of operations.

Loan Concentration. Loan concentrations are considered to exist wthere are amounts loaned to multiple borrowers gedan simila
activities that would cause them to be similarlypanted by economic or other conditions. At eacMafch 31, 2015 and December 31, 2!
we had no concentrations of loans exceeding 108btalf loans other than loans in the categoriesdist the table above.

I nvestment Securities

We purchase investment securities primarily to mleva source for meeting liquidity needs, with retwon investment a second
consideration. We also use investment securitiesolateral for certain deposits and other typedafrowing. Investment securities tote
$99.0 million at March 31, 2015, an increase oR3$®illion, or 6.6%, from $92.8 million at Decemi®k, 2014. Our increase in investrr
securities at March 31, 2015 compared to Decembe2@®14 was primarily due to our investment of cashused in our lending activities il
investment securities.

The securities portfolio consists primarily of Ugbvernment agency obligations, mortgdgeked securities and municipal securities, alth
the Company also holds corporate bonds and eqeityrisies. The Asset Liability Committee (“ALCOF@views the investment portfolio on
ongoing basis to ensure that the investments conforthe Company’s investment policy.
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The following table shows the carrying value of aurestment securities portfolio by investment tyrel the percentage that such invest
type comprises of our entire portfolio as of théeddandicated (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2015 December 31, 201
Percentage of Percentage of
Balance Portfolio Balance Portfolio
Obligations of other U.S. government agencies and
corporation: $ 10,877 110 % $ 8,33¢ 9.0 %
Mortgage-backed securitie 52,54¢ 53.1 51,71¢ 55.7
Obligations of state and political subdivisic 26,911 27.2 26,811 28.9
Corporate bond 7,834 7.9 5,41¢ 5.8
Equity securities 815 0.8 534 0.6
Total $ 98,98¢ 100.C % $ 92,81¢ 100.C %

The investment portfolio consists of available $ate and held to maturity securities. Held to mibtigecurities are stated at amortized «
The carrying values of the Compasyavailable for sale securities are adjusted foealized gains or losses as valuation allowanaes,aa)
gains or losses are reported on an afi®rbasis as a component of other comprehensiwenacAny expected credit loss due to the inabib
collect all amounts due according to the secwsitgontractual terms is recognized as a charge stgg@mnings. Any remaining unrealized
related to other factors would be recognized ireottomprehensive income, net of taxes.

The following table sets forth the stated matusitend weighted average yields of our investment sieturities based on the amortized co
our investment portfolio as of March 31, 2015 (dwdlin thousands):

After One Year After Five Years
One Year or Less Through Five Years Through Ten Years After Ten Years
Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield Amount Yield
Held to maturity:
Obligations of other U.S. government
agencies and corporatic $ - - % - - $ - - % 3,981 2.21%
Mortgagebacked securitie - - - - - - 3,41€ 2.43%
Obligations of states and political
subdivision: 620 707%  2,81F 7.07% 4,36t 70% 7,172 4.33%
Available for sale:
Obligations of other U.S. government
agencies and corporatic - - 279 2.34%  2,89C 243%  3,70C 2.53%
Mortgagebacked securitie - - 1,23¢ 2.08%  6,81< 1.85% 40,41 2.22%
Obligations of states and political
subdivision: - - 1,391 257% 6,06 3.26% 4,30z 3.40%
Corporate bond - - 900 1.21% 6,941 2.08% - -
$ 620 $ 6,628 $27,074 $62,981

The maturity of mortgagbacked securities reflects scheduled repaymentsdbagon the contractual maturities of the secutiti&¥eighte
average yields on tax-exempt obligations have lseemputed on a fully tax equivalent basis assumifeglaral tax rate of 34%.

Premises and Equipment

Bank premises and equipment increased $0.6 milbor2.1%, to $29.1 million at March 31, 2015 fror@8% million at December 31, 20.
primarily due to the relocation of our Prairievibeanch in the first quarter of 2015.
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Deposits

The following table sets forth the composition oir @leposits and the percentage of each depositttyfmal deposits at March 31, 2015
December 31, 2014 (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2015 December 31, 201
Percentage of Percentage of
Total Total
Amount Deposits Amount Deposits

Noninteres-bearing demand depos $ 84,40z 121 % $ 70,217 11.2 %
NOW account: 145,18! 20.7 116,64« 18.6
Money market deposit accout 85,02¢ 12.2 77,58¢ 12.3
Savings accoun 54,53: 7.8 53,33¢ 8.5
Time deposit: 329,75 47.2 310,33¢ 494

Total deposits $ 698,89: 100.C % $ 628,11¢ 100.C %

Total deposits at March 31, 2015 were $698.9 mmillian increase of $70.8 million, or 11.3%, from Bmber 31, 2014. The increase in t
deposits was driven primarily by an increase in N@¥¢ounts of $28.5 million, or 24.5%, an increa$ebb4.2 million, or 20.2%, |
noninterestiearing demand deposits, and an increase in tirpesite of $19.4 million, or 6.3%, from December 2014. We believe o
deposit cross sell strategy continues to impadt honinterest-bearing demand deposit and NOW ac¢ayomth.

Our management is focused on growing and maintgiaistable source of funding, specifically coreatgys, and allowing more costly depo

to mature, within the context of mitigating intereste risk and maintaining our net interest maggid sufficient levels of liquidity. As we he
grown, our deposit mix has evolved from a primalance on certificates of deposit, which are letationship driven and less depender
the convenience of branch locations than otherstg@eposit accounts. As our branch network haseked and the reach of our relationshi
driven approach to banking has grown, our mix gbadits has shifted and is relatively balanced betweansactional accounts, sucl
checking, savings, money market and NOW accountscartificates of deposits.

The following table shows the maturity of certifiea of deposit and other time deposits of $100,000nore at March 31, 2015 &
December 31, 2014 (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2015 December 31, 201.

Certificates of Other Time Certificates of Other Time

Time remaining until maturity Deposit Deposits Deposit Deposits
Three months or les $ 461 $ 234 % 24,19t % =
Over three months through six mon 4,70€ - 4,554 234
Over six months through twelve mont 7,52E 336 7,617 208
Over one year through three ye 8,561 - 8,421 128
Over three year 1,07¢ 103 1,38€ 123
$ 26,48¢ $ 673 $ 46,171  $ 693

Borrowings

Total borrowings include securities sold under agrents to repurchase, advances from the Federa¢ Hoan Bank (“FHLB"),a line of cred
with First National Bankers Bankshares, Inc. FNBBNBB”), and junior subordinated debentures. Securities solder agreements
repurchase increased $0.6 million to $12.9 miledrMarch 31, 2015 from $12.3 million at Decembeyr 3114. Our advances from the F+
were $34.9 million at March 31, 2015, a decreas§a8f.9 million, or 72.3%, from FHLB advances of $X2 million at December 31, 20:
Excess cash not used in our lending activitie® rurchase investment securities was used to pay tliese advances. We had no funds d
on the line of credit with FNBB at March 31, 20T5e notes payable balance of $3.6 million at Me&8&h 2015 is comprised of the jun
subordinated debentures that we assumed in connegtih the FCB acquisition.
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The average balances and cost of funds of short-borrowings for the three months ended March2815 and the year ended Decembe
2014 are summarized as follows (dollars in thousand

Average Balance: Cost of Funds
March 31, 2015 December 31, 201 March 31, 2015 December 31, 201
Federal funds purchased and other
shor-term borrowings $ 40,6571 $ 16,521 0.17 % 0.16 %
Securities sold under agreements
to repurchas 12,74 11,82¢ 0.20 0.23
Total shor-term borrowings $ 53,40/ $ 28,34¢ 0.18 % 0.13 %

Results of Operations
Performance Summary

Three months ended March 31, 2015 vs. three memtthsd March 31, 2014For the three months ended March 31, 2015, menie was $2
million, or $0.27 per basic and diluted share, cared to net income of $0.9 million, or $0.23 pesibahare and $0.21 per diluted share
the three months ended March 31, 2014. The incri@aset income is primarily attributable to a $hllion increase in net interest incor
Return on average assets increased to 0.91% fohrbe months ended March 31, 2015 from 0.55%Hferthree months ended March 31, Z
due to the increase in net income. Return on aeeeagity was 7.54% for the three months ended M3ai¢t2015 as compared to 6.32% for
three months ended March 31, 2014.

Net I nterest Income and Net | nterest Margin

Net interest income, which is the largest compomérur earnings, is the difference between inteeasned on assets and the cost of int-
bearing liabilities. The primary factors affectingt interest income are the volume, yield and niiguwr ratesensitive assets and liabilities
well as the amount of our nonperforming loans ddinterest rate environment.

The primary factors affecting net interest margia ehanges in interest rates, competition and hlapes of the interest rate yield curve.

decline in interest rates since 2008 has put saamif downward pressure on net interest margin theepast few years. Each rate reductic
interest rate indices and, in particular, the priate, rates paid on U.S. Treasury securities bad.ondon Interbank Offering Rate, resulted
reduction in the yield on our variable rate loandeixed to one of these indices. However, ratesuwndeposits and other interdstaring
liabilities did not decline proportionally. To offsthe effects on our net interest income andmtetest margin from the prevailing interest
environment, we have continued to focus our integasning assets in loans and shift our intereatibg liabilities from highercosting
deposits, like certificates of deposit, to noniaggtbearing and other lower cost deposits.

Three months ended March 31, 2015 vs. three mamithsd March 31, 2014Net interest income increased 27.8% to $7.5 omilfor the thre
months ended March 31, 2015 from $5.9 million foe same period in 201Zhe increase was a direct result of continued droweftthe
Companys loan portfolio with an increase in net interestome of $2.1 million due to an increase in voluffeet by a $0.5 million decree
related to a reduction in yield when compared ®fttst quarter of 2014~or the three months ended March 31, 2015, avdoages increase
approximately $181.8 million as compared to the esgrariod in 2014, while average investment seesrithcreased approximately $1
million. Over the same comparative period, averegerestbearing liabilities increased approximately $14milion. All of these change
were driven by organic loan and deposit growth.

Net interest margin was 3.71% for the three moetided March 31, 2015, down 22 basis points fror8%.%r the three months ended Me
31, 2014. The yield on interestrning assets was 4.35% for the quarter endedhVBdrc2015 compared to 4.65% for the first quaste2014
Consumer loan fees were historically recognized esmponent of interest income. Now that the Compes transitioned to selling a majo

of the consumer loans that it originates, the fsed on consumer loans are now included in nemgistincome, impacting the yield reali
on the consumer loan portfolio. Including consurdoan fees in interest income in the quarter endedicM 31, 2015 would result in a
interest margin and yield on interest-earning &sstB.82% and 4.46%, respectively, compared to#tenterest margin and yield on interest
earning assets of 3.93% and 4.65%, respectivedpgrezed in the first quarter of 2014.

Interest income was $8.8 million for the three nhenénded March 31, 2015 compared to $7.0 millioritfe same period in 2014 as a rest
an increase in the volume of interestrning assets, offset by a decrease in the ratect@n such assets. As the average balancesbiible
illustrates, loan interest income made up substdytall of our interest income for the three mantanded March 31, 2015 and 2(
Competitive factors and the prolonged low interas¢ environment have contributed to a lower ymhdearning assets. The overall yielc
interest-earning assets decreased 30 basis poi#t83% for the three months ended March 31,
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2015 as compared to 4.65% for the same period i4.20he loan portfolio yielded 4.71% for the thmenths ended March 31, 201&
compared to 5.08% for the three months ended Matc2014.

Interest expense was $1.3 million for the three t@ended March 31, 2015, an increase of $0.2anillompared to interest expense of
million for the three months ended March 31, 2Gdsla result of an increase in the volume of intesearing liabilities, offset by a decreas
cost of such liabilities. The cost of interdstaring liabilities decreased 5 basis points t@% for the three months ended March 31, :
compared to the same period in 2014. In partictifer weighted average rate paid on loegn debt decreased 17 basis points during the
months ended March 31, 2015 compared to same pieri2@fl4. The decrease in deposit rates was dhyarompetitive factors and the gen
interest rate environment, as well as our strategyoss-sell using lower cost deposits.

Average Balances and Yiel. The following table sets forth average balanaeskata, including all major categories of inteszgning asse
and interesbearing liabilities, together with the interestresdt or paid and the average yield or rate paidamh such category for the th
months ended March 31, 2015 and 2014. Averagesmexs below are daily averages and include theagedbalances of nonaccruing asse
the respective line items (dollars in thousands):

Three months ended March 31

2015 2014
Interest Interest
Average Income/ Average Income/
Balance Expense®) Yield/ Rate 1) Balance Expense®) Yield/ Rate (1)
Assets
Interes-earning asset:
Loans $714,33¢ $ 8,29¢ 471 % $532,547 $ 6,67F 5.08 %
Securities
Taxable 68,52¢ 366 2.17 53,601 191 1.44
Tax-exempt 18,97¢ 119 2.54 14,194 81 2.31
Interes-earning balances with ban 18,031 17 0.38 5,812 10 0.7C
Total interes-earning asse! 819,87¢ 8,80C 4.35 606,16( 6,957 4.65
Cash and due from ban 5,68¢ 10,86~
Intangible asset 3,20¢ 3,251
Other asset 45,25¢ 34,391
Allowance for loan losse (5,022) (3,399
Total asset $869,00¢ $ 651,277
Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Interes-bearing liabilities:
Deposits:
Interes-bearing deman $204,72¢ % 310 0.61 % $158,71: $ 242 0.62 %
Savings deposil 55,72¢ 94 0.68 51,927 89 0.7C
Time deposit: 324,24( 788 0.99 272,83t 672 1.00
Total interes-bearing deposit 584,697 1,192 0.83 483,47 1,00z 0.84
Shor-term borrowings 53,40¢ 24 0.18 15,09¢ 4 0.11
Long-term debi 41,79C 85 0.82 34,13¢ 83 0.99
Total interes-bearing liabilities 679,89 1,301 0.78 532,70¢ 1,09C 0.83
Noninteres-bearing deposit 77,22¢ 59,16¢
Other liabilities 6,97t 2,96E
Stockholders' equit 104,91¢ 56,441
Total liabilities and stockholde’ equity $869,00¢ $ 651,27
Net interest income/net interest mar $  7,49¢ 3.71 % $ 5,867 3.93 %

@) Interest income and net interest margin are exptess a percentage of average intezasting assets outstanding for the indic
periods. Interest expense is expressed as a pageeot average inter-bearing liabilities for the indicated periot
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Volume/Rate AnalysisThe following table sets forth a summary of timamges in interest earned and interest paid reguitom changes
volume and rates for the three months ended MatcRB@®L5 compared to the same period in 2014 (doifathousands):

Three months ended March 31, 2015 vs.
three months ended March 31, 201

Volume Rate Net 1)

Interest income:
Loans $ 2,27¢ % (656) $ 1,623
Securities

Taxable 54 121 175

Tax-exempt 27 11 38
Interes-earning balances with ban 17 (10) 7

Total interes-earning asse! 2,371 (534) 1,84z
Interest expense:
Interes-bearing demand depos 70 2) 68
Savings deposil 6 (1) 5
Time deposit: 127 (12) 116
Shor-term borrowings 10 10 20
Long-term debi 19 (17) 2

Total interes-bearing liabilities 232 (21) 211
Change in net interest incor $ 2,148 $ (513) $ 1,632

() Changes in interest due to both volume and rate Hheeen allocated on a prata basis using the absolute ratio value of ans
calculated

Noninterest |ncome

Noninterest income includes, among other thingss fgenerated from our deposit services and in @ionewith our mortgage and consui
loan activities, gains on sales of loans, and séesigains. We expect to continue to develop nevdpcts that generate noninterest income
enhance our existing products in order to diversify revenue sources.

Three months ended March 31, 2015 vs. three mamttied March 31, 2014Total noninterest income increased $1.4 million138.3%, t
$2.5 million for the three months ended March 311% compared to $1.1 million for the three monthdesl March 31, 2014. This incre
resulted primarily from an increase of $1.1 milliongain on sale of loans.

Gain on sale of loans is our largest componentoointerest income for the three months ended MadgH2015. The increase of $1.1 milli
or 177.4%, to $1.7 million compared to $0.6 millifox the three months ended March 31, 2014 wasrgtatw by increased originations |
sales of pools of our consumer loans, includingtéin® loan sales that were postponed by the buyénddirst quarter of 2015. We expec
continue to sell pools of our consumer loans quigrses part of our ongoing loan portfolio managemen

Service charges on deposit accounts include maintenfees on accounts, account enhancement cliargeklitional deposit account featu
per item charges and overdraft fees. Service chamgedeposits increased 49.2% to $94,000 for tteetmonths ended March 31, 201!
compared to $63,000 for the same period in 2014.ifitrease is a direct result of organic deposivijr.

Fee income on loans held for sale increased to®dlidn for the three months ended March 31, 26d5 $0.1 million for the same period
2014 due to an increase of $66.4 million in origimas of consumer loans held for sale.

Other operating income was $0.4 million for theethmonths ended March 31, 2015 compared to $0lbmfbr the same period in 20:
Other operating income consists of interchange, #&&M surcharge income, loan servicing fees andaléncome.

Noninterest Expense

Noninterest expense includes salaries and bemafitother costs associated with the Com’s operations. We are committed to managing
costs within the framework of our operating strgtddowever, since we are focused on growing botawically and through acquisition,
expect our expenses to continue to increase asliveraployees and physical locations to accommarlatgrowing franchise.
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Three months ended March 31, 2015 vs. three mamitisd March 31, 2014Total noninterest expense was $6.4 million fa three montt
ended March 31, 2015, an increase of $1.0 millowr,9.3%, from $5.4 million for the same period®Bil4. This increase was primarily a re
of increased costs associated with the openingiofHighland Road branch in Baton Rouge, Louisiamang the third quarter of 2014 and
organic growth.

Income Tax Expense

Income tax expense for the three months ended Maikcl2015 was $1.0 million, an increase of $0.6iomilfrom $0.4 million for the thre
months ended March 31, 2014. The effective taxfatéhe three months ending March 31, 2015 andi2@ds 33.1% and 32.5%, respectively.

Risk Management

The primary risks associated with our operatioescaedit, interest rate and liquidity risk. Crealiid interest rate risk are discussed below, \
liquidity risk is discussed in this section undee headind.iquidity and Capital Resourcdmelow.

Credit Risk and the Allowance for Loan Losses

General. The risk of loss should a borrower default oroanl is inherent in any lending activity. Our politioand related credit risk ¢
monitored and managed on an ongoing basis by skimmanagement department, the board of directoasi committee and the full board
directors. We utilize a ten point riskting system, which assigns a risk grade to eactotver based on a number of quantitative and sk
factors associated with a loan transaction. The giade categorizes the loan into one of five dakegories, based on information abou
ability of borrowers to service the debt. The imi@tion includes, among other factors, current fom@ninformation about the borrow
historical payment experience, credit documentatpublic information and current economic trendeede categories assist manageme
monitoring our credit quality. The following dednes each of the risk categories, which are comgistéh the definitions used in guidat
promulgated by federal banking regulators:

. Pass (grades -6) — Loans not meeting the criteria below are considgrass. These loans have high credit characteriatic
financial strength. The borrowers at least genegpatéits and cash flow that are in line with peadandustry standards and h
debt service coverage ratios above loan covenawt®ar policy guidelines. For some of these loangyaranty from a financia
capable party mitigates characteristics of thedweer that might otherwise result in a lower gre

. Special Mention (grade A Loans classified as special mention possess sozd@ deficiencies that need to be corrected todas
greater risk of default in the future. For examfieancial ratios relating to the borrower may haleteriorated. Often, a spe«
mention categorization is temporary while certeawtbrs are analyzed or matters addressed beforaheis recategorized ¢
either pass or substanda

. Substandard (grade 8) Loans rated as substandard are inadequately pedtegtthe current net worth and paying capacitthe
borrower or the liquidation value of any collaterdldeficiencies are not addressed, it is likdigttthis category of loan will res
in the Bank incurring a loss. Where a borrower beesn unable to adjust to industry or general ecamoonditions, the borrowes’
loan is often categorized as substand

. Doubtful (grade 9—- Doubtful loans are substandard loans with one areradditional negative factors that makes full ection o
amounts outstanding, either through repaymentaidation of collateral, highly questionable angnwbable

. Loss (grade 10— Loans classified as loss have deteriorated to aymtint that it is not practicable to defer writioff the loan. Fc
these loans, all efforts to remediate the lsarégative characteristics have failed and theevafuhe collateral, if any, has seve
deteriorated relative to the amount outstandingh@lgh some value may be recovered on such a ib@hnot significant il
relation to the amount borrowe

At March 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, there wer®ans classified as doubtful or loss, while¢heere $5.0 million and $5.6 million
loans classified as substandard at March 31, 26d3&cember 31, 2014, respectively, and $1.1 mikiod $0.5 million, respectively, of lo:
classified as special mention as of such datesh@®$6.1 million in total substandard and speciahtion loans at March 31, 2015, $3.1 mil
were acquired in the FCB acquisition and marketatovalue at the time of their acquisition, wh#$8.7 million of the $6.1 million of tot
substandard and special mention loans at Decenih@034 were acquired in the FCB acquisition anckethto fair value.

An external loan review consultant is engaged alynbg the risk management department to reviewagmately 40% of commercial loal
utilizing a risk-based approach designed to maxénthe effectiveness of the review. In additionddranalysts
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periodically review smaller dollar commercial loatwsidentify negative financial trends related toyane borrower, any related group:
borrowers or an industry. For collateral dependeans, new appraisals are obtained on an annus. Bdkloans not categorized as Pass
put on an internal watch list, with quarterly refgoro the board of directors. In addition, a wrttgatus report is maintained by our spe
assets division for all commercial loans categarias Substandard or worse. We use this informaticonnection with our collection efforts.

If our collection efforts are unsuccessful, coltatesecuring loans may be repossessed and soldrdoans secured by real estate, foreclc
proceedings initiated. The collateral is sold dbljmuauction for fair market value (based upon réappraisals), with fees associated witr
foreclosure being deducted from the sales price.fdurchase price is applied to the outstanding bkzdance. If the loan balance is greater
the sales proceeds, the deficient balance is ctiatie

Allowance for Loan Losse. The allowance for loan losses is an amount trertagement believes will be adequate to absorb plelbasse
inherent in the entire loan portfolio. The apprageilevel of the allowance is based on an ongoiradyais of the loan portfolio and represt
an amount that management deems adequate to primvideherent losses, including collective impaimh@s recognized under ASC 4
Contingencies Collective impairment is calculated based on sogrouped by grade. Another component of the alhmeds losses on loz
assessed as impaired under ASC R6ceivables The balance of these loans and their relatedvatice is included in management’
estimation and analysis of the allowance for lazssés. Other considerations in establishing tlesvalice for loan losses include the nature
volume of the loan portfolio, overall portfolio ditg, historical loan loss, review of specific piem loans and current economic conditions
may affect our borrowersibility to pay, as well as trends within each afd factors. The allowance for loan losses is ksl after inpt
from management as well as our risk managementritiegat and our special assets committee. We ewvathatadequacy of the allowance
loan losses on a quarterly basis. This evaluasoimhierently subjective as it requires estimates$ #ne susceptible to significant revisiot
more information becomes available. The allowarmeldan losses was $5.4 million at March 31, 20415,increase from $4.6 million
December 31, 2014, as we increased our loan lasssponing to reflect our organic loan growth.

A loan is considered impaired when, based on ctuirdarmation and events, it is probable that wdl ¥ unable to collect the schedu
payments of principal and interest when due acogrtth the contractual terms of the loan agreent@enerally, those loans rated substan
or special mention are evaluated for impairmenheparter. Determination of impairment is treateel $ame across all classes of loans. \
we identify a loan as impaired, we measure thengxibthe impairment based on the present valuexpécted future cash flows, discounte
the loans effective interest rate, except when the solegiring) source of repayment for the loans is theration or liquidation of tt
collateral. In these cases when foreclosure isgiieh we use the current fair value of the colltdess estimated selling costs, insteé
discounted cash flows. For real estate collat¢ha,fair value of the collateral is based upon @mne appraisal by a qualified and licer
appraiser. If we determine that the value of theaired loan is less than the recorded investmeiihénloan (net of previous chargéfs,
deferred loan fees or costs and unamortized prenaiugiscount), we recognize impairment through Bowence estimate or a chargé-
recorded against the allowance for loan losses.

Impaired loans at March 31, 2015 were $4.2 millimejuding impaired loans acquired in the FCB asijiain in the amount of $1.4 millic
and $3.6 million, including impaired loans acquiiedhe FCB acquisition in the amount of $1.3 roiflj at December 31, 2014. At March
2015 and December 31, 2014, $0.1 million of thevedince for loan losses was specifically allocateidntpaired loans.

The provision for loan losses is a charge to incoman amount that management believes is necegsargintain an adequate allowance for
losses. The provision is based on managemeagular evaluation of current economic conditionsur specific markets as well as regionally
nationally, changes in the character and size efldlan portfolio, underlying collateral values s@og loans, and other factors which des
recognition in estimating loan losses. For theghmonths ended March 31, 2015 and 2014, the poovier loan losses was $0.7 million and ¢
million, respectively. The increase is due primyatd the overall growth in our loan portfolio, inding our commercial real estate loans.

Acquired loans that are accounted for under ASGElLQoans and Debt Securities Acquired with Deterioda@redit Quality were marked 1
market on the date we acquired the loans to vallnésh, in managemerst’opinion, reflected the estimated future cash $ldwased on the fa
and circumstances surrounding each respectivedb#re date of acquisition. Acquired FCB loans hazhrrying value of $78.4 million ant
fair value of $77.5 million on the acquisition daW#e continually monitor these loans as part of marmal credit review and monitori
procedures for changes in the estimated future ftasls. Because ASC 3180 does not permit carry over or recognition ofadlowance fo
loan losses, we may be required to reserve foetlmms in the allowance for loan losses throughréuprovision for loan losses if future ¢
flows deteriorate below initial projections. Thevas no provision for loan losses charged to opggatixpense attributable to loans accou
for under ASC 310-30 for the three months endedcki&d, 2015 and 2014.
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The following table presents the allocation of #tlewance for loan losses by loan category at titeslindicated (dollars in thousands):

Construction and development
1-4 family
Multifamily
Farmlanc
Commercial real esta
Total mortgage loans on real est
Commercial and industrii
Consume
Total

March 31, 2015 December 31, 201
$ 638 $ 526
1,024 909
164 137
23 18
1,95¢ 1,571
3,807 3,161
409 390
1,163 1,07¢
$ 537¢ $ 4,63(C

As discussed above, the balance in the allowanckém losses is principally influenced by the psan for loan losses and by net loan
experience. Additions to the allowance are chargethe provision for loan losses. Losses are clihtgethe allowance as incurred |
recoveries on losses previously charged to thevalae are credited to the allowance at the timeveny is collected. The table below refle
the activity in the allowance for loan losses twg periods indicated (dollars in thousands):

Allowance at beginning of peric
Provision for loan losse
Chargeoffs:
Mortgage loans on real esta
Construction and developme
1-4 Family
Multifamily
Farmland
Commercial real esta
Commercial and industrii
Consumel
Total charg-offs
Recoverie:
Mortgage loans on real esta
Construction and developme
1-4 Family
Multifamily
Farmlanc
Commercial real esta
Commercial and industri
Consumel
Total recoverie:
Net recoveries (char-offs)
Balance at end of peric

Net charg-offs to:
Loans- average
Allowance for loan losse
Allowance for loan losses t
Total loans
Nonperforming loan

Three months ended March 31,

2015 2014
463C % 3,38C
700 245
(5) -

- (30)

- 3)
(56) -
(81) (75)

(142) (108)

1 1

3 -
180 -

7 12
191 13

49 (95)
537 $ 3,53C
-0.01% 0.02%
-0.91% 2.69%

0.83% 0.67%
178% 206%

The allowance for loan losses to total loans rat@reased to 0.83% at March 31, 2015 compared&@?®.at March 31, 2014. The allowa
for loan losses to nonperforming loans ratio desedao 178% at March 31, 2015 from 206% at MarcgH2814.




Chargeeffs reflect the realization of losses in the palitf that were recognized previously through thevigion for loan losses. Net recove
for the three months ended March 31, 2015 were0®49,equal to 0.01% of our average loan balanaef #sat date. Net chargeffs for the
three months ended March 31, 2014 were $0.1 mjlkguial to 0.02% of our average loan balance asabfdate. For the three months er
March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014, the majorityoaf charge-offs were consumer loans. Net chaffge-of our consumer loans a
percentage of average consumer loans for the thoe¢hs ended March 31, 2015 and March 31, 2014 :€d%.

Management believes the allowance for loan lossbtaech 31, 2015 is sufficient to provide adequaiatection against losses in our portfc
Although the allowance for loan losses is considexdequate by management, there can be no assuhahdhis allowance will prove to
adequate over time to cover ultimate losses in ection with our loans. This allowance may proveb&inadequate due to unanticip:
adverse changes in the economy or discrete evduessely affecting specific customers or industri@ar results of operations and finan
condition could be materially, adversely affectedhe extent that the allowance is insufficientéwer such changes or events.

Nonperforming Assets and Restructured Loi. Nonperforming assets consist of nonperformingnsoand other real estate owr
Nonperforming loans are those on which the acavbiaiterest has stopped or loans which are contedlgt 90 days past due on which inte
continues to accrue. Loans are ordinarily placechomaccrual when a loan is specifically determitedbe impaired or when principal ¢
interest is delinquent for 90 days or more. Howewesinagement may elect to continue the accrual whemstimated net available value
collateral is sufficient to cover the principal date and accrued interest. It is our policy to @isioue the accrual of interest income on
loan for which we have reasonable doubt as to #ymnent of interest or principal. Nonaccrual loans @eturned to accrual status when
financial position of the borrower indicates thex@o longer any reasonable doubt as to the payofgmtncipal or interest.

Another category of assets which contributes toavedit risk is troubled debt restructurings (“TDRJr restructured loans. A restructured |
is a loan for which a concession has been gramtetet borrower for other than an insignificant pdrbf time due to a deterioration of
borrowers financial condition. Such concessions may inclugtiuction in interest rates, deferral of inter@sprincipal payments, princif
forgiveness and other actions intended to minintieeeconomic loss and to avoid foreclosure or regesion of the collateral. We strive
identify borrowers in financial difficulty early @nwork with them to modify to more affordable terbefore such loans reach nonaccrual st
In evaluating whether to restructure a loan, mamegg analyzes the lortgrm financial condition of the borrower, includiggiarantor ar
collateral support, to determine whether the predosoncessions will increase the likelihood of yepent of principal and intere
Restructured loans that are not performing in ataoce with their restructured terms and that d@heetcontractually 90 days past due or pli
on nonaccrual status are reported as nonperforloars.

Loans classified as TDRs, consisting of ten cretbtaled approximately $1.5 million at March 3018 compared to seven credits totaling
million at December 31, 2014. Nine of the ten TDiR=3e acquired from FCB and were considered restredtloans due to a modification
terms through adjustments to maturity. One restreck loan was considered a TDR due to a modifinadioterms through principal paym
forbearance, paying interest only for a specifiedqa of time. As of March 31, 2015 and DecemberZ814, one of the restructured loans
a balance of $0.4 million was in default of its rifizdl terms and had been placed on nonaccrual.

The following table shows the principal amountsnofiperforming and restructured loans as of March2B15 and December 31, 2014.
loans where information exists about possible trgdiblems that would cause us to have serioustd@bimut the borrowes’ability to compl:
with the current repayment terms of the loan haaentreflected in the table below (dollars in thaows:

March 31, 2015 December 31, 201.

Nonaccrual loan $ 3,01t % 3,34(C
Accruing loans past due 90 days or m - -
Total nonperforming loar 3,01¢ 3,34(
Restructured loar 1,13¢ 226
Total nonperforming and restructured loi $ 4,15 $ 3,56¢€
Interest income recognized on nonperforming antfuesired loan: 32 105
Interest income foregone on nonperforming and wekired loan: 70 1698
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Of our total nonaccrual loans at March 31, 2015 Bedember 31, 2014, $1.0 million and $1.1 milliespectively, were acquired in the F
acquisition. Nonperforming loans outstanding repnésd 0.47% of total loans at March 31, 2015. Ndiopming loans other than thc
acquired through an acquisition and nonperformioguaed loans represented 0.31% and 0.16%, resp8gtiof total loans at such de
Nonperforming loans outstanding, including acquiahs, represented 0.54% of total loans at DeceB8he2014

Other Real Estate Ownefther real estate owned consists of propertiesiamtjthrough foreclosure or acceptance of a deeliein of
foreclosure. These properties are carried at thverdof cost or fair market value based on appraisdde less estimated selling costs. Lo
arising at the time of foreclosure of properties aharged to the allowance for loan losses. Othalr estate owned with a cost basis of
million was sold during the three months ended Ma&, 2015, resulting in a net loss of $1,000 f& period. For the three months er
March 31, 2014, other real estate owned with aloasis of $0.1 million was sold resulting in a lests of $3,000 for the period.

At March 31, 2015, $1.1 million of our other reatae owned was related to our acquisition of FGBigared to $1.3 million at December
2014. In connection with our acquisition of FCBe tBank agreed to share with the former FCB shadehslthe proceeds that we receiv
connection with the sale of one piece of propestyich had a carrying value and a fair market vaifi80.6 million as of March 31, 2015 ¢
December 31, 2014, respectively. Under this arnansg, if this property is sold within four yearstbé closing date of our acquisition of F(
then we are entitled to retain the first $0.7 roilliof the sale proceeds plus an amount necessargver our selling expenses, with
remaining proceeds, if any, to be paid to formeBRBareholders. After the fourth anniversary ofdlusing date, which is May 1, 2017, we
entitled to retain all sales proceeds arising upensale of this property.

The following table provides details of our othealrestate owned as of the dates indicated (dafidr®usands):

March 31, 2015 December 31, 201
Construction and developme $ 2,09C $ 2,13C
1-4 Family 433 605
Commercial real esta 45 -
Total other real estate own $ 256 $ 2,73t

Changes in other real estate owned were as follomthe periods presented (dollars in thousands):

Three months endec Year ended
March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Balance, beginning of peric $ 2,73t % 3,51¢
Transfers from loan 218 -
Transfers from acquired loa 45 706
Sales of other real estate owr (417) (1,27€)
Write-downs (13) (210)
Balance, end of peric $ 2,66 $ 2,73¢

Interest Rate Risk

Market risk is the risk of loss from adverse changemarket prices and rates. Since the majoritgwofassets and liabilities are monetat
nature, our market risk arises primarily from ietgrrate risk inherent in our lending and depadivaies. A sudden and substantial chanc
interest rates may adversely impact our earningspaofitability because the interest rates borneaggets and liabilities do not change a
same speed, to the same extent or on the same Bastdingly, our ability to proactively structutee volume and mix of our assets
liabilities to address anticipated changes in gderates, as well as to react quickly to suchtdiliions, can significantly impact our finan
results. To that end, management actively monaatsmanages our interest rate risk exposure.

The Asset Liability Committee has been authorizgdthe board of directors to implement our assdilitg management policy, whi
establishes guidelines with respect to our exposuirgerest rate fluctuations, liquidity, loan lisyas a percentage of funding sources, exp
to correspondent banks and brokers and relianecwmogore deposits. The goal of the policy is to enalsléo maximize our interest income
maintain our net interest margin without exposing Bank to excessive interest rate risk, credit aisd liquidity risk. Within that framewor
the ALCO monitors our interest rate sensitivity andkes decisions relating to our asset/liabilitpnposition.
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We monitor the impact of changes in interest ratesur net interest income using gap analysis.géperepresents the net position of our a
and liabilities subject to repricing in specifidgthé periods. During any given time period, if thaaunt of ratesensitive liabilities exceeds
amount of ratesensitive assets, a financial institution would eyafly be considered to have a negative gap paséia would benefit fro
falling rates over that period of time. Conversealfinancial institution with a positive gap positiwould generally benefit from rising rates.

Within the gap position that management directsattempt to structure our assets and liabilitiesitoimize the risk of either a rising or falli
interest rate environment. We manage our gap paditir time horizons of one month, two months, ¢hmeonths, 4-6 months, 7-12 months, 1
24 months, 25-36 months, B0-months and more than 60 months. The goal oasset/liability management is for the Bank to maima ne
interest income at risk in an up or down 100 basisit environment at less than (5)%. At March 3012 the Bank was within the poli
guidelines.

The following table depicts the estimated impactnet interest income of immediate changes in isterates at the specified levels for
period presented:

As of March 31, 2015

Estimated
Changes in Interest Rates Increase/Decrease in
(in basis points) Net Interest Income(®)
+400 (8.63)%
+300 (6.25)%
+200 (2.99%
+100 (2.00)%
-100 1.52%
-200 (1.34)%
-300 (5.15)%

(1) The percentage change in this column represenisrdjected net interest income for 12 months olaiabfalance sheet in a stable inte
rate environment versus the projected net intémesme in the various rate scenari

The computation of the prospective effects of higptital interest rate changes requires numerousrggm®ns regarding characteristics of |
business and the behavior of existing positionses€hbusiness assumptions are based upon our exgerisusiness plans and publis
industry experience. Key assumptions include gsssgayment speeds, competitive factors, the relginice sensitivity of certain assets
liabilities and the expected life of nanaturity deposits. However, there are a numberaofofs that influence the effect of interest
fluctuations on us which are difficult to measurel predict. For example, a rapid drop in interagts might cause our loans to repay at a
rapid pace and certain mortgaggated investments to prepay more quickly tharegted. This could mitigate some of the benefitsatifng
rates as are expected when we are in a negatijaglged position. Conversely, a rapid rise in rategd give us an opportunity to increase
margins and stifle the rate of repayment on ourtgagrerelated loans which would increase our returnsaAssult, because these assump
are inherently uncertain, actual results will diffeom simulated results.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Liquidity. Liquidity is a measure of the ability to fund loaommitments and meet deposit maturities and withdl® in a timely and cost-
effective way. Cash flow requirements can be megégerating net income, attracting new depositayeding assets to cash or borrow
funds. While maturities and scheduled amortizatibloans and securities are predictable sourcésnafs, deposit outflows, loan prepayme
loan sales and borrowings are greatly influencedydyeral interest rates, economic conditions ardctimpetitive environment in which
operate. To minimize funding risks, we closely moniour liquidity position through periodic revieves maturity profiles, yield and re
behaviors, and loan and deposit forecasts. Ex¢estterm liquidity is usually invested in overniglederal funds sold.

Our core deposits, which are deposits excluding titaposits greater than $250,000 and deposits oicipalities and other political entitic
are our most stable source of liquidity to meeteash flow needs due to the nature of the ltangs relationships generally established with
customers. Maintaining the ability to acquire this®ds as needed in a variety of markets, and wigtiCO compliance targets, is essenti:
ensuring our liquidity. At March 31, 2015 and Ded®n31, 2014, 65% and 67% of our total assetsedisgely, were funded by core deposits.
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Our investment portfolio is another alternative foeeting our cash flow requirements. Investmentisées generate cash flow throt
principal payments and maturities, and they gehehalve readily available markets that allow foeittconversion to cash. Some securitie:
pledged to secure certain deposit types or sieom-borrowings, such as FHLB advances, which ingp#wir liquidity. At March 31, 201
securities with a carrying value of $66.7 millioreng pledged to secure deposits or borrowings, coedpa $63.1 million in pledged securit
as of December 31, 2014.

Other sources available for meeting liquidity ne@tsdude advances from the FHLB, repurchase agratsmend other borrowings. FHI
advances are primarily used to matahd fixed rate loans in order to minimize intereste risk and also may be used to meet day ti
liquidity needs, particularly if the prevailing arest rate on an FHLB advance compares favoralilyetoates that we would be required to
to attract deposits. At March 31, 2015, the balasfceur outstanding advances with the FHLB was $34illion, a decrease from $12:
million at December 31, 2014. The total amounthaf temaining credit available to us from the FHLBviarch 31, 2015 was $238.4 millic
Repurchase agreements are contracts for the saézofities which we own with a corresponding agreet to repurchase those securities .
agreed upon price and date. Our policies limituke of repurchase agreements to those collateddbgd).S. Treasury and agency securi
We had $12.9 million of repurchase agreements andgtg as of March 31, 2015, compared to $12.3ianilbf outstanding repurche
agreements as December 31, 2014. Finally, we niailt@s of credit with other commercial banks tiotg $33.6 million. One line of credit,
the amount of $5.0 million, is secured by all of gtock of the Bank, while the other lines of credée unsecured, uncommitted lines of cr
The lines of credit mature at various times witthia next twelve months.

Our liquidity strategy is focused on using the teasstly funds available to us in the context of balance sheet composition and interest
risk position. Accordingly, we target growth of rioterestbearing deposits. Although we cannot directly cointhe types of depo:
instruments our customers choose, we can influémege choices with the interest rates and deppsitials we offer. We do not hold ¢
brokered deposits, as defined for federal reguapurposes, although we do hold QwikR&tdeposits which we obtain via the interne
address liquidity needs when rates on such depositgpare favorably with deposit rates in our makét March 31, 2015, we held $8
million of QwikRate® deposits, an increase from $52.7 million at Decar8tie 2014.

The following table presents, by type, our fundsayrrces, which consist of total average deposiisbamrowed funds, as a percentage of
funds and the total cost of each funding sourcéhferthree ended March 31, 2015 and 2014:

Percentage of Tota Cost of Funds
Three months ended Three months ended
March 31, March 31,
2015 2014 2015 2014

Noninteres-bearing demand depos 10 % 10 % - % - %
Interes-bearing demand depos 27 27 0.6 0.6
Savings accoun 7 9 0.7 0.7
Time deposit: 43 46 1.0 1.0
Shor-term borrowings 7 2 0.2 0.1
Long-term borrowed fund 6 6 0.8 1.0
Total deposits and borrowed fun 100 % 100 % 3.3 % 3.4 %

Capital ManagementOur primary sources of capital include retainacthangs, capital obtained through acquisitions pirmateeds from the si
of our capital stock. We are subject to variousutemry capital requirements administered by théeffal Reserve and the FDIC which spe
capital tiers, including the following classificatis:

Common Equity Tier 1 Tier 1 Capital
Capital Tiers Tier 1 Leverage Ratio Capital Ratio Ratio Total Capital Ratio
Well capitalizec 5% or above 6.5% or abovt 8% or above 10% or above
Adequately capitalize 4% or above 4.5% or abovt 6% or above 8% or above
Undercapitalizec Less than 49 Less than 4.59 Less than 6% Less than 8%
Significantly undercapitalize Less than 3% Less than 3% Less than 49 Less than 6%
Critically undercapitalize: 2% or less
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The Company and the Bank each were in compliance Wlitregulatory capital requirements as of March 3015 and December 31, 2014."
Bank also was considered “well-capitalized” undex EDIC's prompt corrective action regulations as of alttefse dates. The following ta

presents the actual capital amounts and regulatgiyal ratios for the Company and the Bank ab®fiates presented (dollars in thousands):

Minimum Capital
Requirement to be

Actual Well Capitalized
Amount Ratio @) Amount Ratio @)
March 31, 2015
Investar Holding Corporation:
Tier 1 leverage rati $ 105,84 12.25% - -
Common equity tier 1 ris-based capital rati $ 102,341 13.4% - -
Tier 1 capital ratic $ 105,84 13.94% - -
Total capital ratic $ 111,22¢ 14.65% - -
Investar Bank:
Tier 1 leverage rati $  101,78¢ 11.8(% $ 43,11¢ 5.00%
Common equity tier 1 ris-based capital rati $ 101,78« 13.43% $ 49,25¢ 6.50%
Tier 1 capital ratic $ 101,78« 1343% $ 60,62¢ 8.00%
Total capital ratic $  107,16: 14.14% $ 75,782 10.0(%
December 31, 2014
Investar Holding Corporation:
Tier 1 leverage rati $ 103,53¢ 12.61% - -
Tier 1 capital ratic $ 103,53¢ 13.7<% - -
Total capital ratic $ 108,16t 14.41% - -
Investar Bank:
Tier 1 leverage rati $ 73,87( 9.00% $ 41,02¢ 5.00%
Tier 1 capital ratic $ 73,87( 9.86% $ 44,95¢ 6.00%
Total capital ratic $ 78,50( 10.48% $ 74,931 10.0(%

(1) Beginning January 1, 2015, the capital ratibthe Company and Bank are calculated using thelBHSramework. Capital ratios f
prior periods were calculated using the Basel ingrevork. The common equity tier 1 capital ratio iseav ratio introduced under t
Basel Ill framework

Off-Balance Sheet Transactions

The Bank entered into forward starting interest ap contracts to manage exposure against tiebiidy in the expected future cash flo
(future interest payments) attributable to charigethe 1-month LIBOR associated with the forecassstdiances of 1month fixed rate de
arising from a rollover strategy. The maximum léngf time over which the Bank is currently hedgitsgexposure to the variability in futt

cash flows for forecasted transactionfi&e years. The total notional amount of the derivatigatracts is $20.0 million.

The Bank enters into loan commitments and stanetigrs of credit in the normal course of its busind.oan commitments are made to r
the financing needs of our customers, while stardtigrs of credit commit the Bank to make paymemsehalf of customers when cer
specified future events occur. The credit riskoeisded with loan commitments and standby lettérsredit are essentially the same as t
involved in making loans to our customers. Accogliin our normal credit policies apply to these agaments. Collateral (e.g., securil
receivables, inventory, equipment, etc.) is obtdibased on management’s credit assessment of skaner.
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Loan commitments and standby letters of credit donecessarily represent future cash requirementbat while the customer typically f
the ability to draw upon these commitments at amg tthese commitments often expire without beiraywh upon in full or at all. Virtually €
of our standby letters of credit expire within grear. Our unfunded loan commitments and standbsriedf credit outstanding were as follc
at the dates indicated (dollars in thousands):

March 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Commitments to extend credit:
Loan commitment $ 121,28¢ $ 90,94¢
Standby letters of crec 479 534

The Company closely monitors the amount of remagirfiture commitments to borrowers in light of priéimg economic conditions and adju
these commitments as necessary. The Company witinee this process as new commitments are entetedr existing commitments ¢
renewed.

For the three months ended March 31, 2015 andhieryear ended December 31, 2014, we engaged irffrimalance sheet transacti
reasonably likely to have a material effect onfiancial condition, results of operations or céslws.

Contractual Obligations

There have been no material changes outside thieaoydcourse of business in the contractual ohibigat set forth in the table of contract
obligations as of December 31, 2014 contained imAsunual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures abut Market Risk

Quantitative and qualitative disclosures about mrisk as of December 31, 2014 are set forthénGbmpany’s Annual Report on Form KO-
filed with the SEC on March 31, 2015. There haverbro material changes in the Companyiarket risk since December 31, 2014. P
refer to the information in Item 2, ManagemsnbDiscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditionl &esults of Operations, under the hea
“Risk Management-Interest Rate Risk” for additioimdibrmation about the Company’s market risk.

Iltem 4. Controls and Procedures

Based on their evaluation as of the end of theogezdvered by this quarterly report on Form 10+@, Companys Principal Executive Offic
and Principal Financial Officer have concluded that disclosure controls and procedures (as defimé®lles 13a-15(e) and 13db(e) unde
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended¢féective for ensuring that information the Compés required to disclose in the rep
that it files or submits under the Securities ExgeAct of 1934, as amended, is recorded, procesaatimarized and reported within the t
periods specified in the Securities and Exchangar@ission’s rules and forms. There were no changéise Companyg internal control o
financial reporting during the fiscal quarter caeebby this quarterly report that have materialffigetied, or are reasonably likely to materi
affect, the Company’s internal control over finaceporting.
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PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
Iltem 1A. Risk Factors

There have been no material changes from the aistorfs previously disclosed in the Annual Reporffonm 10K filed by Investar Holdin
Corporation (the “Company”) with the Securities d&dthange Commission (the “SEC”) on March 31, 2015.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities andse of Proceeds
Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use Bfoceeds
None.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

The following table provides the information witkspect to purchases made by the Company of shiaitsscommon stock during each of
months during the three month period ended Margi2615:

(c) Total Number (d) Maximum Number (or
(b) Average of Shares (or Units) Approximate Dollar
(a) Total Price Purchased as Part Value) of Shares (or
Number of Paid per Share of Publicly Units) That May Be
Shares (or Units) (or Announced Plans Purchased Under the
Period Purchased® Unit) or Programs (2) Plans or Programs(®
January 1, 2015 to January 31, 2 - % - - -
February 1, 2015 to February 28, 2( - - - 250,00(
March 1, 2015 to March 31, 20 83 17.1C - 250,00(
83 $ 17.1C - 250,00(

(1) Represents shares surrendered to cover the ptaxe due upon the vesting of restricted st

(@ On February 19, 2015, the Company announced thatoiard of directors had authorized the repurcbfssp to 250,000 shares of
Companys common stock in open market transactions frone tiontime or through privately negotiated transatgiin accordance wi
federal securities laws. No such purchases occumrtéke first quarter of 201!

The Companys ability to pay dividends to its shareholders rhaylimited on account of the junior subordinatebetgures that the Compe
assumed in connection with its acquisition of F@simmunity Bank, which are senior to shares of@Gbepanys common stock. The Comps
must make payments on the junior subordinated detenbefore any dividends can be paid on its comstack.

In addition, the Company’s status as a bank holdorgpany affects its ability to pay dividends,wotways:

. As a holding company with no material businessvdis, the Company' ability to pay dividends is substantially depertdepor
the ability of Investar Bank to transfer fundsthe Company in the form of dividends, loans and adea. Investar Bank’ability tc
pay dividends and make other distributions and mamis itself subject to various legal, regulatanygl other restriction:

. As a holding company of a bank, the Companyayment of dividends must comply with the poBcaéad enforcement powers
the Federal Reserve. Under Federal Reserve polinigeneral a bank holding company should paydénds only when (1) its r
income available to shareholders over the last fuarters (net of dividends paid) has been sufficie fully fund the dividend
(2) the prospective rate of earnings retention appéo be consistent with the capital needs andativeurrent and prospecti
financial condition of the bank holding company dtsl subsidiaries and (3) the bank holding compeiily continue to mee
minimum regulatory capital adequacy rati
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Iltem 6. Exhibits

Exhibit No. Description of Exhibi

3.1 Restated Articles of Incorporation of Investar HotflCorporatior®)

3.2 By-laws of Investar Holding Corporation, as amen®)

4.1 Specimen Common Stock Certificd )
31.1 Certification of the Principal Executive Officers eequired pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 200z
31.2 Certification of the Principal Financial Officers aequired pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 200z
32.1 Certification of the Principal Executive Officels eequired pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 200z
32.2 Certification of the Principal Financial Officers aequired pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 200z

101.INS  XBRL Instance Documer

101.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Docum

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docuntr
101.LAB  XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Docum
101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doent
101.DEF XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Documh

(1) Filed as exhibit 3.1 to the Registration Statenmmt-orm Si of the Company filed with the SEC on May 16, 2@h# incorporate
herein by referenct

@ Filed as exhibit 3.2 to the Pre-Effective Amendmidot 1 to Registration Statement on Formi 8f the Company filed with the SEC
June 4, 2014 and incorporated herein by refere

®  Filed as exhibit 4.1 to the Registration Statemmmt-orm Si of the Company filed with the SEC on May 16, 2@ incorporate
herein by referenct

The Company does not have any Idagn debt instruments under which securities atbaaized exceeding 10% of the total assets @

Company and its subsidiaries on a consolidatedb@ke Company will furnish to the Securities axdiange Commission, upon its reque
copy of all long-term debt instruments.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgé Act of 1934, the registrant has duly causedréport to be signed on its behalf by
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

INVESTAR HOLDING CORPORATION

Date: May 8, 201! /s/ John J. ' Angelo
John J. 'Angelo
President and Chief Executive Offic
(Principal Executive Officer

Date: May 8, 201! /sl Christopher L. Hufft
Christopher L. Huff
Chief Accounting Office!
(Principal Financial Officer
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Exhibit No.
31.1
31.2
32.1
32.2

101.INS

101.SCH
101.CAL
101.LAB
101.PRE
101.DEF

EXHIBIT INDEX

Description of Exhibi

Certification of the Principal Executive Officels eequired pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 200z
Certification of the Principal Financial Officers aequired pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 200z
Certification of the Principal Executive Officers eequired pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 200z
Certification of the Principal Financial Officers aequired pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarl-Oxley Act of 200z
XBRL Instance Documer

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Docum

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculation Linkbase Docuntr

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase Docum

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Doent

XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Docurh
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Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATIONS

I, John J. D’Angelo, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on FormQ@r the period ended March 31, 2015 of Inveklaiding Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorany untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#tate a material fact necessal
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to the per
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in theport, fairly present in all mater
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrang other certifying officer(s) and | are responsitdeestablishing and maintaining disclosure cdetend procedures |
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and proceduré® tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsubsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrie period in which this report is being prepa

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtids report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls armuteuatures, as of the end of the period covered lsyrédport based on sL
evaluation; ant

c) Disclosed in this report any change in thestegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registranfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrig that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosbdsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrobover financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’'s board of directors faersons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contragiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refjmahcial information; ani

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@mifrole in the registramst’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: May 8, 201! /s/ John J. ' Angelo
John J. ' Angelo
President and Chief Executive Offic
(Principal Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATIONS

I, Christopher L. Hufft, certify that:
1. | have reviewed this quarterly report on FormQ@r the period ended March 31, 2015 of Inveklaiding Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaiorany untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#tate a material fact necessal
make the statements made, in light of the circunt&ts under which such statements were made, ntgadisg with respect to the per
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememtd,other financial information included in theport, fairly present in all mater
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amdtife periods presented in this report;

4. The registrang other certifying officer(s) and | are responsitdeestablishing and maintaining disclosure cdetend procedures |
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}5¢r the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and proceduré® tdesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhsubsidiaries, is made known tc
by others within those entities, particularly dgrie period in which this report is being prepa

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and presémtids report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls armuteuatures, as of the end of the period covered lsyrédport based on sL
evaluation; ant

c) Disclosed in this report any change in thestegnt's internal control over financial reportitigat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registranfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbrig that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regast’s internal control over financial reporting; a

5. The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosbdsed on our most recent evaluation of internatrobover financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacmmmittee of registrant’'s board of directors faersons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contragiofinancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refjmahcial information; ani

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invedvmanagement or other employees who have a s@mifrole in the registramst’
internal control over financial reportin

Date: May 8, 201! /sl Christopher L. Huff
Christopher L. Huff
Chief Accounting Office!
(Principal Financial Officer




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on FormQ®f Investar Holding Corporation (the “Companygy the period ended March 31, 2(
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commissio the date hereof (the “Report”), I, John JAmjelo, Chief Executive Officer of tl
Company, certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 13580adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sasb@rkey Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefkction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeof 1934, as amended; a

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
the Company

Date: May 8, 201! /s/ John J. ' Angelo
John J. 'Angelo
President and Chief Executive Offic
(Principal Executive Officer




Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Quarterly Report on FormQ®f Investar Holding Corporation (the “Companygy the period ended March 31, 2(
as filed with the Securities and Exchange Commiseinthe date hereof (the “Reportl) Christopher L. Hufft, Chief Accounting Officerf the
Company, certify pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1380adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sasb@rkey Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirementsSefction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchangeoh 1934, as amended; a

(2) The information contained in the Report fairly mets, in all material respects, the financial ctodiand results of operations
the Company

Date: May 8, 201! /sl Christopher L. Hufft
Christopher L. Huff
Chief Accounting Office!
(Principal Financial Officer




